
 

Molalla City Council 
Meeting located at: 

Molalla Adult Community Center 
315 Kennel Avenue 
Molalla, OR  97038 

 
June 13, 2012 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 
 

Work session: 6:30 p.m.The Council will review and discuss agenda items for the business meeting. 
 
Business meeting: The meeting will begin at 7 p.m.  The Council has adopted Public Participation 
Rules. Copies of these rules and public comment cards are available at the entry desk. Public comment 
cards must be turned into to the City Recorder prior to the start of the Council meeting. 
 
The City will endeavor to provide a qualified bilingual interpreter, at no cost, if requested at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. To obtain services call the City Recorder at (503) 829-6855. 

________________________ 
 
996th Regular Meeting 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Flag Salute. 
B. Roll Call. 
C. Approval of Minutes: April 17, 2012; April 25, 2012 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS 

 
 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. Public Hearing on the Use of State Revenue Share Funds 

  



June 13, 2012                                                 Molalla City Council Agenda—Page 2 of 2 

 
 

5. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
A. Use of “Riding High for America” Logo 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Mayor’s Rodeo Event 
B. Intergovernmental Agreement for Construction and Use of the Molalla Adult Community Center 

Facility 
C. Notice of Intent to Apply to ODOT for Transportation Enhancement and Bicycle/Pedestiran 

Program Funding for Safety Improvement Along HWY 211 
D. Review and Approve Warrant Register for May 2012 
E. Review May Financial Statement 
 

7. ORDINANCES 
A. Ordinance 2012-10: An Ordinance Amending the Molalla Municipal Code Pertaining to 

Advance Financing of Public Improvements 
 

8. RESOLUTIONS 
 
 

9. PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 

10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. City Manager Report 
B. Upcoming Council Agenda Items 

a. Second Supplemental Budget for FY 2011/12 
b. Stone Place Reimbursement Agreement Resolution 
c. Annexation of Properties Into City Limits 
d. Council Goals – Revisit 
e. PGE Franchise Renewal 
f. Accessability of Vulnerable Populations to Safeway 
g. Telecommunication Franchise Ordinance 
h. Planning Services Contract 

 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Molalla City Council Work Session Summary Minutes 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Tuesday, April 17, 2012 6:30PM 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Mike Clarke, Absent; Councilor Stephen Clark, Present; Councilor 
George Pottle, Present; Councilor Jimmy Thompson, Present; Councilor Dennis Wolfe, Absent; 
Councilor Jim Needham, Present; Council President Debbie Rogge, Present. 
  
STAFF IN-ATTENDANCE: City Manager, Ellen Barnes; Finance Director, Heather Penni.  
 
City Manager Barnes requested input and guidance from the Council regarding the current and 
proposed budget. General concepts and ideas can be discussed but due to Budget Law no specific 
numbers or line item details were provided to the Council. Currently, the city is unable to 
provide a balance budget and its projected there will be a deficit of $180,000 with no 
contingency. Staff has looked at reducing services at the Pool and Adult Center.  
 
The pool contract is currently under legal review to confirm the city’s obligations are to the 
Molalla River School District if the contract were to be broken. Rogge asked what the monthly 
pool operation cost is for the facility. Penni stated approximately $30,000 per month.  
 
Discussion between Staff and Council took place regarding the obligations if the pool contract is 
breached, operating costs, establishing a Molalla Park & Recreations District and the possibility 
of signing the facility over to Clackamas County Parks and Recreation District.  
 
Barnes addressed the General Fund with the Council. The General Fund houses the Police and 
Administration, Planning and the Municipal Court. In conjunction with those departments it 
supports the Adult Center as well.  
 
The total annual cost to operate the Adult Center is $346,000. In order to adequately provide the 
minimum services required to operate the Adult Center $102,000 a year comes from the General 
Fund. The facility is required by Clackamas County to provide a minimum service level in order 
to receive county funding in the amount of $120,000. The remaining funding is made up by 
donations, fundraising and community support.  
 
Discussion with Staff and Council took place regarding an Inter-governmental Agreement to 
share services with other cities to offset the costs. It was determined that an IGA would be an 
unlikely option.  
 
Needham suggested a collaborative effort within the community to help fill and maintain current 
city service levels. Barnes stated that there are a number of requirements that need to be met 
before a volunteer can be assigned to a department such as an application and background 
checks, but it’s a possibility for the future. 
 
Barnes stated there are 3 administrative positions left that include the City Recorder, Finance 
Director and the City Manager. The Municipal Court Clerk is self sustaining and the Utility 
Clerk is sustained from Public Works. Due to internal controls she can’t recommend further 



Molalla City Council Work Session Summary Minutes 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Tuesday, April 17, 2012 6:30PM 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

reduction of administrative staff. At the recent Town Hall meeting the community made it very 
clear that they didn’t want to contract out Police Services. Since that option is taken off the table, 
we are now looking at reductions in Police personnel.  
 
Chief Lucich stated that they are currently 2 Officers now and if they reduce further there could 
be an increase in areas such as forced over-time to cover shifts. The staff has reduced overall 
department costs to avoid additional staff layoffs because of possible Officer and public safety 
issues.  
 
Barnes stated that expenses are one part of the equation, increasing revenues is another. Adding 
or increasing fees in the current fee structure for services provided is recommended. If you 
increase the fees for utilities by $5.00 it would generate $165,000 per year.  Discussion between 
staff and Council regarding the burden it could place on seniors and low income households by 
raising the fees. It could be more detrimental to the community then reducing the services at the 
Adult Center.  
 
After brief discussion with Staff and Council regarding how many Officers are needed, contract 
service numbers from the County and the number of Officers on any given shift the conversation 
transitioned back to the financials. They discussed what cuts can be made to minimally impact 
the community. There are community services to help offset the needs associated with reducing 
the Adult Center and there are no community services to offset the loss of an Officer.   
 
Barnes stated that she had a regional meeting with City Managers this morning and Marion 
County is predicting a 5% decrease in tax revenues in the next fiscal cycle. The trend is also 
being anticipated in Clackamas County. In 2013/2014 there will be an increase in PERS that is 
also being anticipated.  
 
Needham suggested that staff look at a 4 day work week with 10 hours days. Penni stated due to 
the structure of City Hall and sharing facilities with the Police Station the cost savings would be 
minimal if any.  
 
Pottle asked why this discussion hasn’t been opened up to the public for input. Barnes stated that 
the public will have the opportunity at the public budget hearings but for now she is needing 
suggestions and ideas from Council as to how she proceed in building the FY 2012/2013 budget.  
 
Thompson proposed the idea of a levy. Penni stated they would be unable to do that due to 
Measure 50 that caps the amount that we can legally charge.  He stated he spoke to Mayor 
Clarke today and the Mayor asked him to expresses his concerns that the Adult Center would be 
the best option for reductions before cutting other services. 
  



Molalla City Council Work Session Summary Minutes 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038 
Tuesday, April 17, 2012 6:30PM 

 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Council discussion relating to zero based budgeting, current financial numbers and the reduction 
of services took place regarding implementation. Due to inaccurate numbers and current 
timelines staff is unable to meet the zero based budgeting request. Barnes stated that can be a 
possibility next year. Staff is currently doing strategic budgeting.  
 
Clark stated the following options and staff made note of each: 

1. Under levy the Urban Renewal Agency  
2. Reducing the Adult Center services 
3. Reduce $100,000 from the Police Department to increase the city’s contingency fund 
4. Present a operations levy to the voter’s 

 
Rogge asked about liquidating assets. Penni stated there are assets and an inventory list is 
currently being created to log exactly what we have to sell.  
 
Discussion between Staff and Council about deferring loan payments and the cost of doing a 
levy took place. The City is unable to defer current payments any further and there is a cost for 
doing a levy and the cost effectiveness of acquiring an additional 50 cents per household which 
could offset the cost of 2 potential Police Officers in addition to the reductions of the Adult 
Center.  
 
Needham stated that when the City Manager brought the deficit to the Council’s attention he 
suggested the following: 

1. A temporary loan is taken out to offset the deficit until we know what we are looking at 
for the next fiscal budget.  

2. Look at inner fund loans 
3. Grants  

  
Barnes stated that those suggestions would be fiscally irresponsible of the city because it was 
those practices that initially got the city into it current deficit position only increasing the debt. 
Grants are short term solutions and generally are not given for operational expenses.  Tiffany 
Gross, Molalla Adult Center Director stated the option of a shared director position for the Adult 
Center and the Pool that could be a cost savings of $60,000.  
 
 Rogge asked if there was any additional discussion or suggestions. Hearing none, Barnes 
thanked the Council for the discussion and she can now move forward with the budgets. The 
work session was closed at 7:53pm with no Council opposition.  
 

__________________________________  ___________________________________ 
City Recorder, Sadie Cramer    Mayor Mike Clarke 
 
 



Page 1 of 5 
 

Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038 
Wednesday, April 25, 2012 7:00PM 

 
ATTENDANCE: Mayor Mike Clarke, Present; Councilor Stephen Clark, Present; Councilor 
George Pottle, Present; Councilor Jimmy Thompson, Present; Councilor Dennis Wolfe, Absent; 
Councilor Jim Needham, Present; Council President Debbie Rogge, Present. 

STAFF IN-ATTENDANCE: City Manager, Ellen Barnes; City Recorder, Sadie Cramer; 
Finance Director, Heather Penni. 

MINUTES 

Pottle made the motion to approve the minutes of February 22, 2012. Rogge seconded. Motion 
carried 6-0.  

COMMUNICATIONS 

WRITTEN  

Molalla Arts Commission minutes of 04/09/12 and Parks and Recreation minutes 03/21/12 was 
submitted by the groups for Council review as information only. 

City Manager Ellen Barnes read into the record submitted by Patricia Torsen of Molalla, Oregon 
that was included in the agenda packet.  

Councilor Needham stated he had 3 additional letters that he would like entered into the record 
from Zeek, McBrides, and Jagonick. Mayor Clarke instructed Needham to please send the letters 
to CM Barnes so they can be entered into the record.  

Judy Yoder of Molalla shared her concerns regarding the budget and keeping the Senior Center 
open. If the City were to eliminate the Adult Center Directors position the center could stay open 
through volunteers and others who are willing to help the center remain open.  

Charlie Williams of Molalla stated that he understands there is a budget crisis and now we are 
scrambling trying to take care of the current issues. The Senior Center is an asset to the 
community and that he would advocate keeping the center open at all costs. The Council needs 
to keep the things that are important to the community in order for Molalla to thrive. It seems to 
be a political football which is what the perception is and the Council needs to be aware that 
shutting the facility down shouldn’t be an option.  

 



Page 2 of 5 
 

Marilyn Bloch of Molalla spoke of her experiences while volunteering for the Senior Center’s 
Meals on Wheels Program. She explained how the contact is critical to those she come into 
contact with and the socialization that occurs within the various senior groups. She encouraged 
the Council to keep it open.     

A general hand count was asked for by Marilyn Bloch of those who would like the Adult Center 
open. Mayor Clarke asked for a raise of hands of those in attendance in favor of keeping the 
center open. All hands raised that were present.  

Councilor Needham would like to table this item. CM Barnes stated that it can be tabled but 
other options need to be presented to fix the financial issues within the budget. State law requires 
the city to present a balance budget. Selling assets would only be a one-time influx that doesn’t 
provide a long term solution.  Barnes stated they are running several budget scenarios to assist 
the best interest of the city during the budget meetings and they will be taped for public viewing 
and transparency.  

Clark stated that no one wants to shut the Adult Center down and asked CM Barnes about the 
elimination of the position as suggested by Mrs. Yoder.  CM Barnes stated that there is still the 
cost of unemployment and it would be in the city’s best interest to leave the stringent reporting 
requirements to a paid staff member.  

Needham asked about the funding requirements and that we have to keep the center open based 
on a grant. CM Barnes addressed the 2 items.  

• A Community Development Grant was received by the city in the early 1980’s for the 
structure. We are currently 10 years past that obligation and she will ask the county for 
clarification on having to stay open indefinitely.  

• The Older Americans Act helps to fund $99,000 relating to Client Services and the Meals 
on Wheels Program. This is a separate funding source from the city and it is a package 
deal. We have to provide all the required services or lose funding. We are unable to 
choose what services we can or will provide. There is also a matching fund requirement 
of 11% in conjunction with minimum service level requirements which is where the 
budgetary impact takes place.  

Needham asked for order in the meeting and finds it inappropriate that an audience member 
calling a member of Council an idiot. Mayor Clarke asked that audience refrain from insults.  

NEW BUSINESS 

STANDARDS AND CRITERIA FOR SIX MONTH EVALUATION OF THE CITY 
MANAGER 

The Molalla Municipal Code doesn’t specify the process for doing a 6 month evaluation process. 
Forms have been submitted for Council review. After brief review of the documents in the 



Page 3 of 5 
 

agenda packet with minor revisions suggested that in the future staff do an evaluation that can be 
submitted allowing review by Council. Due to current contractual obligations with Barnes, 
Rogge moved to approve the evaluation. Clark seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  

EXPENDITURES OVER $10,000 

CLACKAMAS COUNTY PLANNING FEES 

CM Barnes stated that this is the first of the installments that needs to be paid to Clackamas 
County for prior electrical and plumbing permits per contract totaling $65,000. The county has 
agreed to do installments. The next payment will be in July 2012 during the new fiscal cycle. 
Clark moved to approve the billing for $34,000 to Clackamas County. Rogge seconded. Motion 
carried 6-0.  

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 

Habitat for Humanity’s has asked that the system development fees and park requirements be 
waived for the projects in the amount of approximately $24,000.  

Pottle stated that he supports the cause but due to the city’s current financial situation he would 
be unable to support the waiver at this time.  

Rogge was also concerned about the budget and all the vacancies that are currently in town.  

Needham asked if it would create a hardship for Habitat for Humanity. CM Barnes stated she is 
unable to answer that but the item can be tabled to the next meeting so representative of the 
organization can be present to answer council questions. Needham moved to table until the next 
meeting to allow representative of Habitat for Humanity to be present. Rogge seconded. Motion 
carried 6-0. (Clark initially stated Nay but after clarification of the motion he changed his vote to 
Aye.)    

NEW BUSINESS FOR NEXT AGENDA  

Clark asked the discussion of the Parks and Recreation Board and any of their funds be added to 
the next agenda. Councilor Thompson seconded.  

Councilor Needham asked that the Molalla Forest Road grant be resolved. Barnes stated that due 
to the financials and other critical items she has been unable to get to that item.  

Councilor Needham asked that the grant process that was discussed prior to her tenure relating to 
the City of Molalla granting funding for specific events or projects be placed on the agenda for 
discussion. Thompson seconded. 

Clark asked that discussion be placed on the agenda to withdraw the Molalla Forest Road as a 
project for the Urban Renewal Agency. Needham seconded.  



Page 4 of 5 
 

RESOLUTIONS 

RESOLUTION 2012-22: RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AUGUST 23, 2013 AS 
MOLALLA’S DATE OF INCORPORATION REPEALING RESOLUTION 2011-02 

After brief discussion and confirmation about the allocation of funds for the Centennial 
Committee which came before Council but it wasn’t allocated within the adopted budget. Rogge 
moved to adopt Resolution 2012-22: Resolution Establishing August 23, 2013 as Molalla’s Date 
of Incorporation. Clark seconded. Motion carried 6-0. 

RESOLUTION 2012-23: RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING MOLALLA CENTENNIAL 2013 
AS THE REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE CITY IN CONNECTION WITH THE 2013 
CENTENNIAL 

Rogge moved to approve Resolution 2012-23: Resolution Recognizing Molalla Centennial 2013 
as the Representative for the City in Connection With the 2013 Centennial. Clark seconded. 
Motion carried 6-0.  

RESOLUTION 2012-24: RESOLUTION ADOPTING A FEE IN LIEU OF PARKS RATE 
AND RATIFYING PREVIOUS FEE IN LIEU OF PARKS ASSESSMENT 

Rogge moved to adopt Resolution 2012-24: Resolution Adopting a Fee In Lieu of Parks Rate 
and Ratifying Previous Fee in Lieu of Parks Assessment. Thompson seconded. Motion carried 6-
0.  

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

City Manager Ellen Barnes gave a brief report of how busy each city department has been and 
the various items they have been working on. The report covered all departments and major 
functions of the City of Molalla.   

Clark asked about the picnic table at IVor Davies Park that was damaged. Public Works Director 
Howatt informed the Council that the table was salvaged and relocated to Long Park.  He also 
discussed the possibility of changing the current PGE street lighting to LED which would be a 
cost savings to the city.  

After brief discussion between staff and council took place regarding the drainage problem at 
Sheets Field, who paid that cost or if it was done with the in-kind donation of a developer for a 
fee in lieu of park agreement. The cost was absorbed by the city that took some research and 
labor but wasn’t a major expense.  

Needham announced that he attended a Community Summit meeting and the Ford Family 
Institute trainings with Rogge. He announced that Loyalty Day will be on May 1st at the Molalla 
Fire Hall and encouraged the public to attend with flags in hand. 



Page 5 of 5 
 

Pottle attended the free Air Force Academy Band that was hosted by the Molalla Arts 
Commission and the Air Force at the new Mt. Angel Fest Hall. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Mayor Clarke announced and read the disclosure that the Council will enter into an executive 
session pursuant  to Oregon Public Record Law under 192.660 (2) (h), To consult with counsel 
concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or 
litigation likely to be filed. City Manager, Ellen Barnes; City Recorder, Sadie Cramer; Finance 
Director, Heather Penni; City Attorney, Chad Jacobs and Michael Greene Attorney at Law with 
Rosenthal, Greene & Devlin, P.C. were in attendance.  

Council entered into executive session at 8:06PM. The Council entered into discussion relating 
to litigation items. Council exited out of executive session to reconvene the regular session in the 
public meeting space at 8:47PM.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Rogge move to adjourn the regular session. Needham seconded. Motion carried 6-0. Meeting 
adjourned at 8:49PM. 

 

  

___________________________________  ________________________________ 
City Recorder, Sadie Cramer     Mayor, Mike Clarke 

 



City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Public Hearing 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SUBMITTED BY:   Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 

    

ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE  
THURSDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING.  
LATE ITEMS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER 
FOR CONSIDERATION.  City Recorder Use Only                                               

Subject: Use of State Revenue Share Funds 

 

Recommendation: Hear public comments and testimony regarding possible use of 
state revenue share funds 

 Date of Meeting to be Presented: June 13, 2012 

 Fiscal Impact:   $55,000 is expected from the state for state revenue share.  In the 
proposed and approved budget for FY 2012/13, $40,000 is allocated to 
the Streets Fund; $4,000 to the Adult Center Fund; and $11,000 to the 
General Fund  

Background:   (Type a brief detailed summary of the item to be presented.) 
 
To receive state revenue share funds, the City must conduct two public hearings on the 
proposed use of the funds.  The first hearing is to occur during a Budget Committee meeting.  
The second hearing is to occur during a City Council before adoption of the budget.  The first 
public hearing on the use of state revenue share funds occurred on May 29th during the third 
meeting of the budget committee.     
 
 
 

Agenda Item  
 

4.A. 
 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Continuing Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Rights of Use of Riding High Logo 
 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Informational for Council 

 

December 14, 2011 
Date of Meeting to be Presented:  

Fiscal Impact:   none 

Background:   
 
On March 27, 2012 the City received the attached letter from the owners of TEAM HOT 
IRON, LLC.  The intent of the letter is to clarify the agreed upon use of the “Riding High for 
America” bucking horse logo.  In the letter, the owners of TEAM HOT IRON, LLC request a 
response from the City Manager as to Council’s direction for use of the “Riding High for 
America” logo. 
 
At the April 11, 2012 meeting, Council directed staff to draft a letter to clarify and document 
terms of use of the “Riding High for America” logo.   
 
 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

5.A 

June 13, 2012 







City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SUBMITTED BY:   Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
    

ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE  
THURSDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING.  
LATE ITEMS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER 
FOR CONSIDERATION.  City Recorder Use Only                                               

Subject:  Mayor’s Rodeo Event 
 

 
Recommendation:  Council Discussion 
 

Date of Meeting to be Presented: June 13, 2012 

 
Fiscal Impact:   Unknown. The Buckeroo covers most of the expenses, though not all.  

Previously the event cost the city between $750 and $1,000 and staff 
time (including over time). 

Background:    
 
Mayor Clarke asked City Recorder to coordinate a Mayor’s rodeo event by July 1, 2012. The 
City Recorder has coordinated such an event in the past (see attached letter).  Staff reports this 
is a very time consuming project.  The Finance Director estimates the City spent between 
$750-$1,000 in purchasing tickets, meal vouchers, and parking…this does not include staff 
time to coordinate event activities and assist during the event.    

Agenda Item  

6.A 
 





City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SUBMITTED BY:   Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
    

ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE  
THURSDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING.  
LATE ITEMS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER 
FOR CONSIDERATION.  City Recorder Use Only                                               

Subject:  Intergovernmental Agreement for Construction and Use of the Molalla Adult 
Community Center 
 

 Recommendation:  Informational Item 
 

Date of Meeting to be Presented: June 13, 2012 

 
Fiscal Impact:   NA 

Background:    
 
Councilor Pottle requested this item be added to the agenda.  Councilor Clark supported 
adding the agenda item. 

Agenda Item  

6.B 
 











City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
    

ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE  
THURSDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING.  
LATE ITEMS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER 
FOR CONSIDERATION.  City Recorder Use Only                                               

Subject: Notice of Intent to Apply to ODOT for Transportation Enhancement and 
Bicycle/Pedestrian Program Funding for Safety Improvements Along HWY 211 
 

 
Recommendation:  Informational Item 
 

Date of Meeting to be Presented: June 13, 2012 

 Fiscal Impact:   None at this time.  If invited to submit an application, a 10.27% match is 
required.  Project costs unknown at this time.   

Background:    
 
ODOT recently sent notice that they are accepting project proposals for funding under the, 
now combined, Transportation Enhancement and Oregon Bicycle and Pedestrian Program.   
Application for these funds is a two-step process.  First agencies are required to submit a 
notice of intent to apply.  This notice is due June 6, 2012.  Successful applicants will be 
invited to submit a full proposal for consideration.  Full proposals will be due in December.   
These funds help communities improve transportation safety, construct bicycle and pedestrian 
facilities, and/or engage in scenic beautification, historic preservation, and environmental 
mitigation.   
 
ODOT staff contacted the city and requested that we consider submitting a notice of intent for 
safety improvements along HWY 211.  They are proposing a pavement preservation project 
along HWY 211 and believe that efficiencies can be gained for both agencies by coordinating 
the projects.  
 
Improvements along HWY 211 have been identified by Council as a priority and are reflected 
in several city planning documents. 

Agenda Item  

6.C 
 





































































City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
  
    

ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE  
THURSDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING.  
LATE ITEMS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER 
FOR CONSIDERATION.  City Recorder Use Only 
                                                
 

Subject: Review and Approve Warrant Register for May 2012 

 

 Recommendation: Review and motion to approve warrant register 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented: June 13, 2012 

 
Fiscal Impact:   none 

Background:  During the January 4, 2012 City Council meeting staff recommended and 
Council approved implementing a process for Council to review and approve the City’s 
warrant register each month.   

 
 

Agenda Item  
6.D 

 
 































City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SUBMITTED BY:   Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
    

ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE  
THURSDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING.  
LATE ITEMS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER 
FOR CONSIDERATION.  City Recorder Use Only                                               

Subject: Review May Financial Statements 
 

 Recommendation:  Discussion Item 
 

Date of Meeting to be Presented: June 13, 2012 

 
Fiscal Impact:   NA 

Background:    
 
This is a review of the City’s FY2011-12 financial activity through May 2012 for each fund in 
the budget. 

Agenda Item  

6.E 
 



General Fund Page 1

City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)  

GENERAL FUND

REVENUES ANNUAL BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY YTD   
% TO 
DATE JUN YTD   

% TO 
DATE

PROPERTY TAXES
PROPERTY TAXES CURRENT 2,138,711.00$         14,112.97$     12,784.83$     12,632.32$     7,167.01$           1,724,943.12$   255,880.15$      19,301.43$         18,113.30$         87,746.76$         13,038.81$         16,064.67$         2,181,785.37$   102% 90,000.00$         2,271,785.37$    106%
PROPERTY TAXES PRIOR YEAR 132,134.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                    38,664.30$         3,336.05$           3,316.45$           4,041.75$           -$                    -$                    -$                    49,358.55$         37% -$                    49,358.55$         37%

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES 2,270,845.00$         14,112.97$     12,784.83$     12,632.32$     7,167.01$           1,763,607.42$   259,216.20$      22,617.88$         22,155.05$         87,746.76$         13,038.81$         16,064.67$         2,231,143.92$   98% 90,000.00$         2,321,143.92$    102%

FRANCHISE FEES
NW NATURAL GAS 57,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    47,395.37$         -$                    -$                    -$                    47,395.37$         83% -$                    47,395.37$         83%
TELEPHONE 23,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    104.41$              16,161.45$         -$                    -$                    -$                    16,265.86$         71% -$                    16,265.86$         71%
TELEVISION 25,000.00$              -$                7,799.47$       -$                -$                    7,708.35$           -$                    -$                    7,809.33$           -$                    -$                    8,181.52$           31,498.67$         126% -$                    31,498.67$         126%
SEWER 75,000.00$              7,213.55$       6,782.83$       6,698.20$       5,122.75$           6,504.01$           6,103.04$           6,546.27$           6,441.20$           6,564.75$           6,010.93$           6,424.40$           70,411.93$         94% 6,250.00$           76,661.93$         102%
WATER 66,000.00$              5,473.61$       6,291.23$       6,773.77$       7,209.10$           5,271.44$           4,444.93$           4,948.91$           4,907.66$           4,662.39$           4,281.00$           4,828.01$           59,092.05$         90% 4,500.00$           63,592.05$         96%
STORM WATER 4,600.00$                -$                -$                -$                1,569.26$           391.37$              371.78$              405.08$              395.44$              396.13$              370.99$              395.37$              4,295.42$           93% 390.00$              4,685.42$           102%
PGE 95,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    40,000.00$         -$                    -$                    40,000.00$         42% -$                    40,000.00$         42%

TOTAL FRANCHISE FEES 345,600.00$            12,687.16$     20,873.53$     13,471.97$     13,901.11$         19,875.17$         10,919.75$         12,004.67$         83,110.45$         51,623.27$         10,662.92$         19,829.30$         268,959.30$      78% 11,140.00$         280,099.30$       81%

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
LIQUOR TAX 93,132.00$              14,179.96$     10,234.73$     7,435.29$       7,665.11$           -$                    14,320.49$         14,749.99$         -$                    14,407.80$         -$                    10,218.52$         93,211.89$         100% 7,435.00$           100,646.89$       108%
CIGARETTE TAX 11,310.00$              2,041.10$       1,074.03$       985.38$          1,280.85$           -$                    1,976.06$           896.25$              -$                    1,007.92$           1,754.80$           898.14$              11,914.53$         105% 985.00$              12,899.53$         114%
STATE REVENUE SHARING 55,000.00$              -$                14,373.09$     -$                -$                    16,660.29$         -$                    -$                    19,160.00$         -$                    -$                    15,498.95$         65,692.33$         119% -$                    65,692.33$         119%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TRANSER 11,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 170,442.00$            16,221.06$     25,681.85$     8,420.67$       8,945.96$           16,660.29$         16,296.55$         15,646.24$         19,160.00$         15,415.72$         1,754.80$           26,615.61$         170,818.75$      100% 8,420.00$           179,238.75$       105%

ADMINISTRATIVE PASS THRU 
WEED & SEED 214,163.00$            28,661.39$     -$                22,512.17$     -$                    153,710.81$      -$                    9,278.31$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    214,162.68$      100% -$                    214,162.68$       100%
ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 45,072.00$              -$                1,850.00$       200.00$          650.00$              -$                    1,032.00$           40,260.00$         6,135.00$           125.00$              -$                    1,760.00$           52,012.00$         115% 675.00$              52,687.00$         117%
COFFEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 1,200.00$                -$                55.00$             50.00$             50.00$                50.00$                50.00$                -$                    45.00$                90.00$                -$                    90.00$                480.00$              40% 90.00$                570.00$              48%
PARK RENTAL 250.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
MOLALLA ARTS COMMISSION -$                         -$                -$                -$                -$                    586.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    (586.00)$            -$                    -$                    -$                    #DIV/0! -$                    -$                    #DIV/0!
COMMUNITIES THAT CARE 13,000.00$              -$                75.00$             65.00$             -$                    -$                    2,575.00$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    2,715.00$           21% -$                    2,715.00$           21%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE PASS THRU 273,685.00$            28,661.39$     1,980.00$       22,827.17$     700.00$              154,346.81$      3,657.00$           49,538.31$         6,180.00$           (371.00)$            -$                    1,850.00$           269,369.68$      98% 765.00$              270,134.68$       99%

ADMINISTRATION CHARGES FOR SERVICES
BUSINESS, AMUSEMENT, LIQUOR LICENSES 25,000.00$              2,180.00$       1,641.50$       620.00$          762.50$              310.00$              12,621.00$         8,607.00$           1,218.00$           847.00$              581.00$              329.00$              29,717.00$         119% -$                    29,717.00$         119%
LEINS 10,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                170.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    170.00$              2% -$                    170.00$              2%
INTEREST 500.00$                   11.56$             12.38$             7.85$               2.97$                  3.10$                  515.47$              -$                    789.58$              2,493.15$           2,563.73$           2,798.53$           9,198.32$           1840% 2,750.00$           11,948.32$         2390%
Interest EVF 25.00$                     -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
Interest Cap Imp Fund 28.00$                     -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
WATER/SEWER DEPOSITS 15,000.00$              (456.82)$         (109.79)$         (557.07)$         (287.42)$            485.69$              730.00$              1,430.00$           664.91$              1,248.45$           950.19$              974.00$              5,072.14$           34% 500.00$              5,572.14$           37%
PARK IN LIEU 5,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                1,345.50$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,345.50$           27% -$                    1,345.50$           27%
GENERAL MISCELLANOUS 108,000.00$            14,383.08$     7,634.62$       4,054.02$       10,622.90$         (3,107.71)$         4,384.50$           20,038.40$         (35,348.05)$       1,217.75$           10,000.00$         -$                    33,879.51$         31% 2,500.00$           36,379.51$         34%
TOTAL ADMIN CHARGES FOR SERVICES 163,553.00$            16,117.82$     9,178.71$       4,124.80$       12,616.45$         (2,308.92)$         18,250.97$         30,075.40$         (32,675.56)$       5,806.35$           14,094.92$         4,101.53$           79,382.47$         49% 5,750.00$           85,132.47$         52%

POLICE DEPARTMENT PASS THRU
COPFAST GRANT 25,000.00$              -$                216.00$          -$                -$                    2,223.53$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    2,439.53$           10% -$                    2,439.53$           10%
ODOT RADAR GRANT 10,900.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    10,000.00$         -$                    -$                    10,000.00$         92% -$                    10,000.00$         92%
WEED & SEED PD OT GRANT 20,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    21,076.26$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    21,076.26$         105% -$                    21,076.26$         105%
WEED & SEED DIVERSION GRANT 13,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    8,817.02$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    8,817.02$           68% -$                    8,817.02$           68%
WEYERHAUSER OT GRANT 5,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
911 PHONE TAX 38,454.00$              10,230.09$     -$                -$                9,931.11$           -$                    -$                    9,657.19$           -$                    -$                    -$                    10,100.49$         39,918.88$         104% -$                    39,918.88$         104%
YOUTH FUND DONATIONS 250.00$                   -$                15.10$             100.00$          -$                    -$                    -$                    20.00$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    135.10$              54% -$                    135.10$              54%

TOTAL POLICE DEPT PASS THRU 112,604.00$            10,230.09$     231.10$          100.00$          9,931.11$           2,223.53$           -$                    39,570.47$         -$                    10,000.00$         -$                    10,100.49$         82,386.79$         73% -$                    82,386.79$         73%

POLICE DEPARTMENT CHARGES FOR SERVICES
ALARM PERMITS 1,600.00$                120.00$          95.00$             90.00$             255.00$              135.00$              120.00$              135.00$              140.00$              90.00$                125.00$              30.00$                1,335.00$           83% 50.00$                1,385.00$           87%
FINGERPRINTS 1,700.00$                150.00$          135.00$          360.00$          180.00$              240.00$              105.00$              30.00$                165.00$              75.00$                90.00$                60.00$                1,590.00$           94% 75.00$                1,665.00$           98%
TOW FEES 4,500.00$                100.00$          200.00$          -$                -$                    435.29$              100.00$              500.00$              100.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    1,435.29$           32% 100.00$              1,535.29$           34%
PD GENERAL MISC 13,000.00$              35.00$             151.70$          17.83$             1,293.42$           13,266.00$         445.30$              30.00$                825.18$              5.00$                  40.00$                163.49$              16,272.92$         125% -$                    16,272.92$         125%

ACTUALS



General Fund Page 2

SCHOOL OFFICER REIMBURSE 1,500.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
TOTAL POLICE DEPT CHARGES FOR SERV 22,300.00$              405.00$          581.70$          467.83$          1,728.42$           14,076.29$         770.30$              695.00$              1,230.18$           170.00$              255.00$              253.49$              20,633.21$         93% 225.00$              20,858.21$         94%

COURT CHARGES FOR SERVICES
FINES & BAILS 275,000.00$            21,797.76$     19,203.60$     18,313.46$     25,799.25$         37,702.84$         3,294.14$           32,298.71$         31,075.87$         19,814.53$         19,835.06$         17,345.52$         246,480.74$      90% 17,250.00$         263,730.74$       96%

EVF Court Assessments 5,500.00$                424.75$          648.10$          401.83$          527.35$              634.83$              360.93$              328.00$              552.03$              242.27$              432.47$              334.45$              4,887.01$           89% 325.00$              5,212.01$           95%
TOTAL COURT CHARGES FOR SERVICES 280,500.00$            22,222.51$     19,851.70$     18,715.29$     26,326.60$         38,337.67$         3,655.07$           32,626.71$         31,627.90$         20,056.80$         20,267.53$         17,679.97$         251,367.75$      90% 17,575.00$         268,942.75$       96%

PLANNING CHARGES FOR SERVICES
PLANNING MISCELLANEOUS 42,000.00$              3,277.87$       1,713.00$       1,628.00$       5,263.00$           (7,676.04)$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    4,205.83$           10% -$                    4,205.83$           10%

PLANNING FEES 35,000.00$              4,771.37$       6,810.40$       2,603.35$       1,536.30$           (4,749.00)$         150.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    2,800.00$           13,922.42$         40% -$                    13,922.42$         40%
DEVELOPMENTAL PERMITS 12,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%

BUILDING PERMITS 75,000.00$              7,032.52$       8,008.68$       6,483.58$       15,577.22$         5,471.10$           3,525.45$           4,649.60$           150.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    50,898.15$         68% -$                    50,898.15$         68%
ELECTRICAL PERMITS 10,000.00$              2,311.40$       1,051.60$       1,236.00$       1,111.20$           289.60$              2,857.04$           850.93$              375.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    10,082.77$         101% -$                    10,082.77$         101%

ENGINEERING REVIEW 5,000.00$                1,142.68$       -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,142.68$           23% -$                    1,142.68$           23%
SCHOOL EXCISE TAX -$                         -$                -$                -$                -$                    18,055.00$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    18,055.00$         #DIV/0! -$                    18,055.00$         #DIV/0!

TOTAL PLANNING CHARGES FOR SERV 179,000.00$            18,535.84$     17,583.68$     11,950.93$     23,487.72$         11,390.66$         6,532.49$           5,500.53$           525.00$              -$                    -$                    2,800.00$           98,306.85$         55% -$                    98,306.85$         55%

TRANSFERS INTO GENERAL FUND
COST ALLOCATION TRANSFERS 339,693.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    339,693.00$      -$                    339,693.00$      100% -$                    339,693.00$       100%
TRANS FROM SEWER 15,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    15,000.00$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    15,000.00$         100% -$                    15,000.00$         100%
TRANS FROM WATER 15,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    15,000.00$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    15,000.00$         100% -$                    15,000.00$         100%

TOTAL TRANSFERS INTO GENERAL FUND 369,693.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    30,000.00$         -$                    -$                    -$                    339,693.00$      -$                    369,693.00$      100% -$                    369,693.00$       100%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 4,188,222.00$         139,193.84$   108,747.10$   92,710.98$     104,804.38$      2,018,208.92$   349,298.33$      208,275.21$      131,313.02$      190,447.90$      399,766.98$      99,295.06$         3,842,061.72$   92% 133,875.00$      3,975,936.72$    95%

EXPENDITURES BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY YTD   
% TO 
DATE JUN YTD   

% TO 
DATE

PERSONNEL SERVICES
PERS 33,726.00 3,122.16$       3,127.18$       2,130.71$       2,475.90$           3,077.31$           3,018.34$           2,808.60$           2,136.58$           2,136.58$           2,248.30$           2,248.30$           28,529.96$         85% 2,248.30$           30,778.26$         91%
SAIF 483.00 29.08$             27.55$             24.09$             23.70$                31.67$                27.94$                27.65$                20.09$                19.30$                18.55$                19.87$                269.49$              56% 19.87$                289.36$              60%
FICA 19,984.00 1,942.09$       1,945.34$       2,454.51$       2,063.86$           1,915.57$           1,877.87$           2,270.77$           1,340.54$           1,340.54$           1,411.66$           1,411.66$           19,974.41$         100% 1,411.66$           21,386.07$         107%
INSURANCE 66,500.00 5,582.62$       5,582.62$       4,368.23$       5,560.36$           5,588.76$           5,588.76$           4,946.37$           8,608.88$           3,661.60$           3,854.31$           3,854.31$           57,196.82$         86% 3,854.31$           61,051.13$         92%
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 75,414.00 8,179.00$       6,332.89$       18,941.67$     8,412.05$           6,678.50$           6,678.50$           6,678.50$           6,678.50$           2,464.39$           7,030.00$           7,030.00$           85,104.00$         113% 7,030.00$           92,134.00$         122%
ASSISTANT TO CITY RECORDER 44,767.00 3,993.04$       3,993.04$       3,993.04$       3,993.04$           4,675.54$           3,993.04$           8,313.04$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    32,953.78$         74% -$                    32,953.78$         74%
OVERTIME 3,000.00 -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
FINANCE DIRECTOR 65,052.00 5,734.82$       5,734.82$       5,734.82$       5,734.82$           5,734.82$           5,734.82$           5,203.56$           5,203.56$           5,203.56$           5,781.72$           5,781.72$           61,583.04$         95% 5,781.72$           67,364.76$         104%
CITY RECORDER 59,809.00 5,016.64$       5,016.64$       5,196.33$       5,508.65$           5,771.32$           5,641.28$           5,641.28$           5,641.28$           5,641.28$           5,641.28$           5,641.28$           60,357.26$         101% 5,641.28$           65,998.54$         110%
ASSISTANT FINANCE DIRECTOR 27,060.00 2,462.97$       2,505.33$       2,433.04$       2,646.99$           2,862.54$           3,012.95$           3,846.93$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    19,770.75$         73% -$                    19,770.75$         73%

TOTAL PERSONNEL 395,795.00 36,062.42$     34,265.41$     45,276.44$     36,419.37$         36,336.03$         35,573.50$         39,736.70$         29,629.43$         20,467.25$         25,985.82$         25,987.14$         365,739.51$      92% 25,987.14$         391,726.65$       99%

MATERIALS AND SERVICES
POWER 15,000.00$              2,095.42$       1,227.41$       1,054.38$       1,006.26$           1,147.82$           -$                    (1,606.03)$         -$                    1,289.96$           2,107.77$           393.44$              8,716.43$           58% 700.00$              9,416.43$           63%
PHONE 22,000.00$              1,601.22$       1,621.04$       1,628.96$       1,613.37$           1,602.59$           1,656.96$           1,578.12$           1,595.69$           1,610.99$           3,024.32$           -$                    17,533.26$         80% 1,616.15$           19,149.41$         87%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 108,000.00$            17,417.02$     5,528.47$       2,361.17$       19,693.74$         3,715.58$           2,213.11$           24,760.96$         (7,620.52)$         1,218.12$           6,724.35$           1,062.04$           77,074.04$         71% 2,500.00$           79,574.04$         74%
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 10,000.00$              155.84$          1,584.70$       59.85$             490.00$              860.11$              2,667.85$           518.00$              -$                    48.96$                635.82$              -$                    7,021.13$           70% 250.00$              7,271.13$           73%
TRAINING & CONF TRAVEL 6,000.00$                558.53$          311.70$          72.60$             757.43$              834.29$              420.17$              -$                    75.00$                -$                    -$                    -$                    3,029.72$           50% -$                    3,029.72$           50%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 9,000.00$                6,893.59$       -$                -$                295.00$              350.00$              479.70$              475.00$              -$                    110.00$              58.00$                672.00$              9,333.29$           104% -$                    9,333.29$           104%
POSTAGE 3,000.00$                186.00$          -$                186.00$          -$                    300.00$              -$                    -$                    428.58$              -$                    3,041.81$           3,025.60$           7,167.99$           239% 93.00$                7,260.99$           242%
PRINTING & PUBLICATION 1,500.00$                1,014.59$       1,240.31$       644.48$          1,566.82$           1,358.42$           -$                    18.75$                18.75$                12.00$                92.00$                1,165.21$           7,131.33$           475% 100.00$              7,231.33$           482%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 25,000.00$              384.97$          1,543.17$       7,417.30$       162.30$              162.30$              606.30$              3,905.36$           239.99$              -$                    4,106.00$           1,710.00$           20,237.69$         81% 1,623.00$           21,860.69$         87%
INSURANCE/LIABILITY 5,200.00$                7,237.41$       -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    7,237.41$           139% -$                    7,237.41$           139%
MISCELLANEOUS 500.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
CUSTODIAN 11,000.00$              703.00$          703.00$          703.00$          618.00$              703.00$              -$                    703.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    4,133.00$           38% -$                    4,133.00$           38%
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 2,400.00$                730.13$          836.88$          709.16$          475.87$              303.52$              306.65$              309.78$              350.26$              305.35$              627.95$              374.47$              5,330.02$           222% 350.00$              5,680.02$           237%
OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,000.00$                809.20$          672.04$          500.47$          78.29$                1,132.41$           320.10$              277.67$              149.94$              171.24$              74.94$                114.96$              4,301.26$           72% 200.00$              4,501.26$           75%
CITY ATTORNEY 30,000.00$              2,672.32$       3,938.50$       5,832.47$       2,764.10$           1,303.86$           1,807.50$           2,804.45$           2,717.35$           2,461.52$           4,634.68$           2,682.47$           33,619.22$         112% 2,500.00$           36,119.22$         120%
COMPUTER SERVICES -$                         -$                    1,623.00$           1,623.00$           #DIV/0! 1,623.00$           #DIV/0!
AUDITS & BUDGET 15,000.00$              -$                -$                10,000.00$     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    9,800.00$           7,926.11$           1,511.25$           29,237.36$         195% -$                    29,237.36$         195%
MEETINGS BROADCAST 5,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                (1,575.00)$         3,150.00$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,575.00$           32% 375.00$              1,950.00$           39%
COUNCIL MEETINGS 8,700.00$                1,075.00$       1,075.00$       1,250.00$       2,650.00$           (1,900.00)$         935.00$              912.25$              1,075.00$           350.00$              1,800.00$           2,125.00$           11,347.25$         130% 725.00$              12,072.25$         139%



General Fund Page 3

AWARDS & RECOGNITION 250.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
CASH OVER (SHORT) -$                         -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    68.90$                (14.60)$               54.30$                #DIV/0! -$                    54.30$                #DIV/0!
COFFEE & COFFEE SUPPLIES 1,600.00$                76.65$             122.00$          122.00$          226.10$              277.20$              -$                    291.30$              152.00$              92.15$                159.30$              180.10$              1,698.80$           106% 140.00$              1,838.80$           115%
SPWF LOAN 5,520.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    5,231.07$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    5,231.07$           95% -$                    5,231.07$           95%
CHARITABLE COMMUNITY DONATION 1,000.00$                2,645.00$       -$                -$                -$                    (1,445.00)$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,200.00$           120% -$                    1,200.00$           120%
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE GRANT 10,160.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    1,445.00$           -$                    6,275.00$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    7,720.00$           76% -$                    7,720.00$           76%
CTC GRANT -$                         279.29$          286.07$          158.81$          (567.24)$            (156.93)$            -$                    -$                    -$                    0.00$                  #DIV/0! -$                    0.00$                  #DIV/0!
WEED & SEED GRANT 214,163.00$            20,319.87$     9,459.88$       15,394.92$     9,761.36$           14,670.94$         9,300.71$           21,168.37$         7,973.30$           5,271.89$           426.53$              18,211.50$         131,959.27$      62% -$                    131,959.27$       62%
ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 35,729.00$              75.00$             -$                1,850.00$       200.00$              -$                    1,988.00$           36,885.00$         9,285.00$           -$                    -$                    275.00$              50,558.00$         142% 675.00$              51,233.00$         143%
WATER/SEWER DEPOSIT REFUNDS 15,000.00$              240.00$          500.00$          500.00$          8,020.00$           870.00$              531.58$              540.00$              444.86$              233.19$              70.50$                1,500.00$           13,450.13$         90% 500.00$              13,950.13$         93%
PARK IN LIEU 5,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
COMMUNITIES THAT CARE 13,000.00$              3,912.76$       152.37$          640.00$          1,836.13$           1,914.73$           -$                    671.66$              -$                    500.00$              -$                    120.00$              9,747.65$           75% -$                    9,747.65$           75%
MOLALLA ARTS COMMISSION -$                         715.24$          -$                232.50$          185.29$              692.64$              1,534.00$           515.40$              (5,370.47)$         -$                    -$                    -$                    (1,495.40)$         #DIV/0! -$                    (1,495.40)$          #DIV/0!
FLOWER BASKET 2,500.00$                -$                91.89$             1,633.35$       -$                    17.99$                -$                    -$                    -$                    1,054.00$           -$                    -$                    2,797.23$           112% -$                    2,797.23$           112%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DISASTER LN 972.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%

TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 588,194.00$            71,798.05$     30,894.43$     52,951.42$     50,257.82$         38,541.54$         24,767.63$         101,004.04$      11,514.73$         24,598.27$         35,510.08$         36,731.44$         478,569.45$      81% 12,347.15$         490,916.60$       83%

CITY HALL CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 6,028.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    5,584.79$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    5,584.79$           93% -$                    5,584.79$           93%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,028.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    5,584.79$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    5,584.79$           93% -$                    5,584.79$           93%

GENERAL FUND TRANSFERS
TO SENIOR CENTER 195,252.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    195,252.00$      -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    195,252.00$      100% -$                    195,252.00$       100%
STATE REV TO STREET 27,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    27,000.00$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    27,000.00$         100% -$                    27,000.00$         100%
TO AQUATIC CENTER 139,000.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    139,000.00$      -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    139,000.00$      100% -$                    139,000.00$       100%

TOTAL PERSONNEL 361,252.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    361,252.00$      -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    361,252.00$      100% -$                    361,252.00$       100%

CONTINGENCY & RESERVE
OPERATING CONTINGENCY 536.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%

TOTAL PERSONNEL 536.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%

POLICE PERSONNEL SERVICES
PERS 135,602.00$            11,666.87$     11,458.97$     11,484.61$     11,491.19$         14,234.44$         11,118.65$         11,410.79$         10,586.99$         10,749.18$         9,930.49$           11,910.32$         126,042.50$      93% 12,000.00$         138,042.50$       102%
SAIF 35,830.00$              2,558.46$       2,627.78$       2,596.35$       2,586.90$           3,205.66$           2,529.70$           2,565.33$           2,516.31$           2,324.35$           2,315.76$           2,811.55$           28,638.15$         80% 2,800.00$           31,438.15$         88%
FICA 89,815.00$              7,620.94$       7,264.35$       7,092.98$       7,098.77$           8,774.46$           6,875.34$           7,185.06$           6,793.42$           6,631.96$           6,128.70$           7,226.82$           78,692.80$         88% 7,250.00$           85,942.80$         96%
INSURANCE 245,025.00$            19,243.59$     19,303.37$     19,303.37$     19,150.59$         19,336.59$         19,243.59$         17,958.82$         20,130.15$         16,673.28$         16,673.28$         16,673.28$         203,689.91$      83% 16,750.00$         220,439.91$       90%
POLICE CHIEF 75,000.00$              9,054.49$       7,146.02$       6,288.78$       6,288.78$           6,288.78$           6,288.78$           6,288.78$           6,288.78$           6,288.78$           6,288.78$           6,288.78$           72,799.53$         97% 628.78$              73,428.31$         98%
SERGEANTS 217,767.00$            22,511.31$     19,003.08$     19,003.08$     20,818.46$         17,187.70$         19,003.08$         19,003.08$         19,003.08$         22,527.58$         19,003.08$         19,003.08$         216,066.61$      99% 19,003.08$         235,069.69$       108%
PATROL OFFICERS 491,802.00$            49,708.39$     45,348.84$     45,682.91$     44,347.04$         52,892.74$         44,122.59$         46,912.58$         43,948.80$         38,888.96$         38,800.52$         40,113.55$         490,766.92$      100% 39,000.00$         529,766.92$       108%
ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 48,847.00$              4,599.58$       4,149.58$       4,149.58$       4,149.58$           4,149.58$           4,285.64$           4,395.89$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    29,879.43$         61% -$                    29,879.43$         61%
POLICE CLERK 40,327.00$              3,791.56$       3,791.56$       3,791.56$       3,791.56$           3,906.40$           3,791.56$           3,791.56$           3,791.56$           3,791.56$           3,791.56$           3,791.56$           41,822.00$         104% 3,791.56$           45,613.56$         113%
INCENTIVES 19,989.00$              2,794.00$       2,794.00$       2,835.64$       2,835.64$           2,835.64$           2,835.64$           2,835.64$           2,573.58$           2,311.52$           2,197.07$           2,082.62$           28,930.99$         145% 2,082.62$           31,013.61$         155%
HOLIDAY BUY OUT 37,989.00$              323.60$          647.20$          1,391.20$       1,940.20$           17,828.73$         -$                    332.60$              689.40$              -$                    -$                    14,614.87$         37,767.80$         99% -$                    37,767.80$         99%
OVERTIME 100,000.00$            4,789.44$       6,338.53$       5,724.02$       (7,413.52)$         (1,867.02)$         4,919.79$           5,242.63$           2,909.48$           6,745.84$           6,127.95$           2,759.61$           36,276.75$         36% 2,750.00$           39,026.75$         39%
WEED & SEED OVERTIME -$                         -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    1,266.97$           5,719.62$           2,233.61$           -$                    -$                    9,220.20$           #DIV/0! -$                    9,220.20$           #DIV/0!
BUCKEROO OVERTIME 4,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                4,000.00$           5,808.85$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    9,808.85$           245% -$                    9,808.85$           245%
CONTRACT OVERTIME 5,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
PROPERTY OFFICER 50,828.00$              4,472.91$       4,472.90$       4,472.90$       4,472.90$           4,472.90$           5,247.20$           4,472.90$           4,472.90$           4,472.90$           4,472.90$           6,382.84$           51,886.15$         102% 4,472.90$           56,359.05$         111%
GRANT OVERTIME 9,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                10,000.00$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    10,000.00$         111% -$                    10,000.00$         111%

TOTAL PERSONNEL 1,606,821.00$         143,135.14$   134,346.18$   133,816.98$   135,558.09$      159,055.45$      130,261.56$      133,662.63$      129,424.07$      123,639.52$      115,730.09$      133,658.88$      1,472,288.59$   92% 110,528.94$      1,582,817.53$    99%

MATERIALS AND SERVICES
POWER 3,600.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    4,925.26$           -$                    -$                    -$                    393.44$              5,318.70$           148% 725.00$              6,043.70$           168%
PHONE 12,000.00$              1,691.61$       1,770.26$       2,047.98$       1,733.50$           1,735.80$           1,718.96$           2,312.25$           1,672.00$           538.14$              1,019.92$           1,237.29$           17,477.71$         146% 1,250.00$           18,727.71$         156%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 30,000.00$              1,859.85$       2,385.15$       1,049.73$       6,779.01$           1,690.78$           2,522.09$           585.47$              964.13$              1,152.18$           6,188.75$           1,571.04$           26,748.18$         89% 1,000.00$           27,748.18$         92%
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 10,000.00$              109.50$          448.00$          250.00$          1,980.00$           49.00$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,186.36$           4,022.86$           40% 250.00$              4,272.86$           43%
TRAINING & CONF TRAVEL 16,000.00$              138.75$          1,133.59$       1,527.71$       (370.00)$            690.08$              534.00$              287.57$              740.06$              -$                    667.99$              410.00$              5,759.75$           36% 200.00$              5,959.75$           37%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 1,200.00$                186.00$          -$                512.00$          696.00$              -$                    77.00$                215.00$              (65.00)$               200.00$              -$                    -$                    1,821.00$           152% -$                    1,821.00$           152%
POSTAGE 2,100.00$                186.00$          -$                -$                -$                    300.00$              -$                    -$                    449.22$              -$                    -$                    300.00$              1,235.22$           59% 46.50$                1,281.72$           61%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000.00$              1,074.60$       353.30$          417.30$          162.30$              537.30$              606.30$              162.30$              34.90$                -$                    267.00$              -$                    3,615.30$           36% 250.00$              3,865.30$           39%
INSURANCE/LIABILITY 18,000.00$              21,712.23$     -$                -$                4,218.45$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    25,930.68$         144% -$                    25,930.68$         144%
VEHICLE FUEL 55,000.00$              5,467.92$       7,464.07$       1,916.76$       6,280.52$           149.66$              4,224.22$           8,917.66$           (4,503.82)$         3,818.42$           3,547.46$           3,203.18$           40,486.05$         74% 3,750.00$           44,236.05$         80%
VEHICLE REPAIR 40,000.00$              2,621.39$       2,551.42$       1,504.59$       3,004.93$           1,052.29$           2,972.95$           2,323.38$           1,765.96$           577.90$              1,758.92$           4,695.48$           24,829.21$         62% 1,500.00$           26,329.21$         66%



General Fund Page 4

UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR 14,000.00$              757.94$          950.64$          1,116.18$       2,896.62$           371.95$              523.94$              441.61$              114.95$              -$                    476.91$              285.00$              7,935.74$           57% 500.00$              8,435.74$           60%
MISC 100.00$                   16,870.34$     -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    16,870.34$         16870% -$                    16,870.34$         16870%
JANITOR 8,500.00$                703.00$          703.00$          703.00$          703.00$              703.00$              -$                    703.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    4,218.00$           50% -$                    4,218.00$           50%
JANITOR SUPPLIES 7,500.00$                323.19$          399.68$          370.28$          197.92$              170.86$              156.58$              159.08$              171.64$              170.82$              -$                    72.68$                2,192.73$           29% 200.00$              2,392.73$           32%
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000.00$                54.57$             775.41$          119.96$          1,284.99$           209.62$              123.00$              569.99$              36.87$                147.44$              68.25$                -$                    3,390.10$           170% 200.00$              3,590.10$           180%
RADIO REPAIR 8,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    130.00$              -$                    130.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    260.00$              3% -$                    260.00$              3%
CENTRAL DISPATCH 35,380.00$              6,502.00$       6,495.00$       6,495.00$       6,495.00$           6,495.00$           3,247.50$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    6,495.00$           42,224.50$         119% -$                    42,224.50$         119%
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 5,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    89.46$                -$                    89.46$                2% -$                    89.46$                2%
OFFICE MACHINES & MAINT 8,200.00$                755.13$          582.90$          607.21$          659.57$              659.25$              506.80$              676.72$              1,058.20$           -$                    773.40$              573.92$              6,853.10$           84% 500.00$              7,353.10$           90%
K-9 UNITS 4,000.00$                93.98$             571.91$          34.99$             9.00$                  34.99$                -$                    128.98$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    873.85$              22% -$                    873.85$              22%
FIREARMS TRAINING 7,500.00$                -$                3,303.99$       2,128.15$       280.00$              -$                    -$                    260.50$              -$                    -$                    99.00$                -$                    6,071.64$           81% -$                    6,071.64$           81%
DIVERSION GRANT 13,000.00$              -$                -$                2,500.00$       -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    2,500.00$           19% -$                    2,500.00$           19%
DRUG INVESTIGATION 1,500.00$                -$                -$                -$                109.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    109.00$              7% -$                    109.00$              7%
911 EMERGENCY 38,454.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    3,247.50$           7,048.25$           6,495.00$           12,483.00$         6,495.00$           -$                    35,768.75$         93% 6,496.75$           42,265.50$         110%
DARE 250.00$                   270.00$          60.00$             90.00$             240.00$              210.00$              -$                    (129.00)$            -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    741.00$              296% -$                    741.00$              296%
COMPUTER REPAIR & UPGRADE 15,000.00$              2,694.30$       840.00$          1,540.24$       1,289.91$           1,349.91$           513.31$              2,493.22$           -$                    1,139.91$           419.91$              -$                    12,280.71$         82% 500.00$              12,780.71$         85%
SUPPLIES -$                         -$                -$                -$                8,230.48$           825.00$              550.00$              -$                    -$                    10,844.64$         8.99$                  -$                    20,459.11$         #DIV/0! -$                    20,459.11$         #DIV/0!
TACTICAL TEAM EQUIPMENT 500.00$                   -$                960.30$          191.75$          -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,152.05$           230% -$                    1,152.05$           230%
CRIME SCENE INV SUPPLIES 2,500.00$                -$                -$                -$                126.27$              35.66$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    161.93$              6% -$                    161.93$              6%

TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 369,284.00$            64,072.30$     31,748.62$     25,122.83$     47,006.47$         17,270.15$         21,654.15$         32,081.24$         9,064.11$           31,072.45$         21,880.96$         20,423.39$         321,396.67$      87% 17,368.25$         338,764.92$       92%

POLICE CAPITAL OUTLAY
POLICE EQUIPMENT 60,900.00$              4,946.43$       554.18$          12,108.18$     554.18$              554.18$              554.18$              (2,880.07)$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    16,391.26$         27% -$                    16,391.26$         27%
EMERGENCY VEHICLES 20,825.00$              -$                -$                45,000.00$     5,033.50$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    50,033.50$         240% -$                    50,033.50$         240%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 81,725.00$              4,946.43$       554.18$          57,108.18$     5,587.68$           554.18$              554.18$              (2,880.07)$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    66,424.76$         81% -$                    66,424.76$         81%

MUNICIPAL COURT PERSONNEL
PERS 9,871.00$                758.23$          757.74$          736.35$          782.73$              782.51$              766.21$              624.47$              468.03$              461.61$              468.95$              499.22$              7,106.05$           72% 470.00$              7,576.05$           77%
SAIF 365.00$                   72.85$             71.37$             72.85$             73.63$                73.14$                73.85$                71.64$                69.92$                70.56$                70.28$                69.09$                789.18$              216% 71.00$                860.18$              236%
FICA 5,849.00$                620.77$          620.45$          606.62$          636.64$              636.51$              625.95$              680.27$              302.91$              558.85$              433.56$              453.14$              6,175.67$           106% 450.00$              6,625.67$           113%
INSURANCE 22,002.00$              1,927.15$       1,927.15$       1,927.15$       1,927.15$           1,927.15$           1,927.15$           1,284.77$           1,209.77$           1,284.77$           1,284.77$           1,284.77$           17,911.75$         81% 1,284.77$           19,196.52$         87%
COURT ADMINISTRATOR 43,056.00$              3,951.92$       3,905.35$       3,796.70$       3,975.20$           3,757.90$           3,982.96$           4,045.04$           3,959.68$           3,905.35$           3,967.43$           4,223.53$           43,471.06$         101% 4,000.00$           47,471.06$         110%
ASSISTANT COURT CLERK 19,060.00$              2,462.96$       2,505.32$       2,433.04$       2,646.98$           2,862.53$           2,499.50$           3,147.47$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    18,557.80$         97% -$                    18,557.80$         97%
OVERTIME 1,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%

TOTAL PERSONNEL 101,203.00$            9,793.88$       9,787.38$       9,572.71$       10,042.33$         10,039.74$         9,875.62$           9,853.66$           6,010.31$           6,281.14$           6,224.99$           6,529.75$           94,011.51$         93% 6,275.77$           100,287.28$       99%

MATERIALS AND SERVICES
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 7,500.00$                -$                387.34$          -$                6.45$                  -$                    119.24$              140.70$              99.00$                194.35$              224.00$              59.24$                1,230.32$           16% 100.00$              1,330.32$           18%
TRAINING & CONF TRAVEL 2,000.00$                -$                -$                175.00$          91.74$                -$                    -$                    150.00$              (175.00)$            138.38$              -$                    -$                    380.12$              19% -$                    380.12$              19%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 125.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                    40.00$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    40.00$                32% -$                    40.00$                32%
POSTAGE 1,200.00$                186.00$          -$                -$                -$                    300.00$              -$                    -$                    428.57$              -$                    -$                    300.00$              1,214.57$           101% 46.50$                1,261.07$           105%
PRINTING & PUBLICATION 500.00$                   304.95$          694.03$          -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    180.00$              -$                    -$                    1,178.98$           236% 100.00$              1,278.98$           256%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000.00$              922.27$          452.30$          847.30$          542.30$              402.30$              1,076.30$           542.30$              445.00$              330.00$              510.00$              280.00$              6,350.07$           64% 400.00$              6,750.07$           68%
INSURANCE/LIABILITY 500.00$                   1,608.31$       -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,608.31$           322% -$                    1,608.31$           322%
REIMBURSEMENT 100.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    25.50$                62.05$                224.95$              -$                    -$                    28.90$                -$                    341.40$              23% -$                    341.40$              23%
LEGAL EXPENSES 11,500.00$              843.75$          762.50$          993.75$          712.50$              1,043.78$           687.50$              500.00$              868.75$              787.50$              600.00$              3,101.00$           10,901.03$         95% 828.13$              11,729.16$         102%
MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE 20,400.00$              1,700.00$       1,700.00$       1,700.00$       1,700.00$           1,700.00$           1,700.00$           1,700.00$           -$                    3,400.00$           1,700.00$           1,700.00$           18,700.00$         92% 1,700.00$           20,400.00$         100%
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 14,000.00$              -$                750.00$          1,762.00$       789.32$              1,316.96$           -$                    4,350.00$           450.00$              1,594.80$           2,400.00$           201.75$              13,614.83$         97% 1,000.00$           14,614.83$         104%
BAIL REFUND 8,500.00$                -$                569.50$          281.00$          727.50$              5,400.00$           -$                    (3.00)$                 174.50$              (10.00)$               145.00$              -$                    7,284.50$           86% 100.00$              7,384.50$           87%
CLACKAMAS COUNTY 13,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    862.31$              706.79$              742.40$              1,153.09$           460.12$              682.33$              4,607.04$           35% 500.00$              5,107.04$           39%
OR DEPT OF REVENUE 29,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    1,910.50$           1,533.78$           2,005.40$           2,261.86$           814.58$              2,777.54$           11,303.66$         39% 2,000.00$           13,303.66$         46%
OJD 3,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    183.00$              244.00$              -$                    1,069.00$           1,177.00$           1,815.00$           4,488.00$           150% 1,500.00$           5,988.00$           200%
VICITIM RESTITUTION 1,500.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    350.00$              350.00$              1,781.85$           348.46$              120.00$              211.75$              3,162.06$           211% 250.00$              3,412.06$           227%

TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 124,325.00$            5,565.28$       5,315.67$       5,759.05$       4,569.81$           10,228.54$         6,950.90$           10,439.52$         6,820.47$           11,447.44$         8,179.60$           11,128.61$         86,404.89$         69% 8,524.63$           94,929.52$         76%

PLANNING PERSONNEL 
PERS -$                         243.15$          -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    243.15$              #DIV/0! -$                    243.15$              #DIV/0!
SAIF -$                         2.40$               1.56$               1.56$               -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    5.52$                  #DIV/0! -$                    5.52$                  #DIV/0!
FICA -$                         1,192.21$       656.38$          656.38$          -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    2,504.97$           #DIV/0! -$                    2,504.97$           #DIV/0!
INSURANCE -$                         -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    2,506.51$           -$                    -$                    -$                    2,506.51$           #DIV/0! -$                    2,506.51$           #DIV/0!
PLANNER 44,840.00$              22,415.55$     8,580.00$       8,580.00$       -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    39,575.55$         88% -$                    39,575.55$         88%

TOTAL PERSONNEL 44,840.00$              23,853.31$     9,237.94$       9,237.94$       -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    2,506.51$           -$                    -$                    -$                    44,835.70$         100% -$                    44,835.70$         100%



General Fund Page 5

MATERIALS AND SERVICES
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 82,197.00$              2,526.95$       3,364.20$       8,844.39$       15,733.95$         (17,165.45)$       -$                    8,299.00$           -$                    198.49$              6,577.00$           -$                    28,378.53$         35% -$                    28,378.53$         35%
TRAINING & CONF TRAVEL 2,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 800.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                    125.00$              146.00$              -$                    -$                    (125.00)$            -$                    -$                    146.00$              18% -$                    146.00$              18%
POSTAGE 3,000.00$                186.00$          -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    186.00$              6% -$                    186.00$              6%
PRINTING & PUBLICATION 750.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                    52.60$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    52.60$                7% -$                    52.60$                7%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 20,000.00$              4,997.32$       4,636.49$       5,179.98$       3,320.68$           (9,251.12)$         992.98$              862.90$              -$                    1,405.14$           4,388.33$           160.00$              16,692.70$         83% 750.00$              17,442.70$         87%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ARCARI 12,500.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    10,920.00$         2,260.00$           2,400.00$           880.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                    16,460.00$         132% -$                    16,460.00$         132%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - GLASGOW 30,000.00$              -$                3,777.42$       -$                3,741.22$           5,865.35$           4,615.59$           3,456.66$           3,646.44$           -$                    5,407.53$           1,014.70$           31,524.91$         105% 4,000.00$           35,524.91$         118%
CLACKAMAS COUNTY INSPECTION SERVICES -$                         -$                -$                -$                -$                    21,698.00$         -$                    460.50$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    22,158.50$         #DIV/0! -$                    22,158.50$         #DIV/0!
CLACKAMAS COUNTY CONTRACT PAYOFF 34,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    34,092.24$         -$                    34,092.24$         100% -$                    34,092.24$         100%
INSURANCE/LIABILITY 1,800.00$                804.16$          -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    804.16$              45% -$                    804.16$              45%
REIMBURSEMENT 3,300.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,500.00$                119.57$          -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    119.57$              8% -$                    119.57$              8%
VEHICLE REPAIR 2,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                18.50$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    18.50$                1% -$                    18.50$                1%
SCHOOL EXCISE TAX -$                         -$                -$                -$                -$                    14,183.00$         587.00$              5,176.71$           -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    19,946.71$         #DIV/0! -$                    19,946.71$         #DIV/0!
ENGINEERING REVIEW 1,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0% -$                    -$                    0%

TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 194,847.00$            8,634.00$       11,778.11$     14,024.37$     22,814.35$         26,427.38$         8,601.57$           20,655.77$         4,526.44$           1,478.63$           50,465.10$         1,174.70$           170,580.42$      88% 4,750.00$           175,330.42$       90%

PLANNING TRANSFERS
WATER LOAN REPAYMENT 35,144.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    35,144.00$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    35,144.00$         100% -$                    35,144.00$         100%

TOTAL PLANNING TRANSFERS 35,144.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    35,144.00$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    35,144.00$         100% -$                    35,144.00$         100%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 3,909,994.00 367,860.81 267,927.92 352,869.92 312,255.92 298,453.01 599,491.11 385,282.28 199,496.07 218,984.70 263,976.64 235,633.91 3,502,232.29 90% 185,781.88 3,688,014.17$    94%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $278,228.00 ($228,666.97) ($159,180.82) ($260,158.94) ($207,451.54) 1,719,755.91$   ($250,192.78) ($177,007.07) ($68,183.05) ($28,536.80) $135,790.34 ($136,338.85) ($51,906.88) $287,922.55

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) ($228,666.97) ($387,847.79) ($648,006.73) ($855,458.27) $864,297.64 $614,104.86 $437,097.79 $368,914.74 $340,377.94 $476,168.28 $339,829.43 $287,922.55 $0.00

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE ($278,228.00)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37) ($321,757.37)

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BANALCE ($43,529.37) ($550,424.34) ($709,605.16) ($969,764.10) ($1,177,215.64) $542,540.27 $292,347.49 $115,340.42 $47,157.37 $18,620.57 $154,410.91 $18,072.06 ($33,834.82) ($33,834.82)



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
LIBRARY FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN YTD   

% TO 
DATE

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
COUNTY FUNDS 661,413.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                574,148.00$   46,195.00$     -$                -$                -$                620,343.00$   94%
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 6,688.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 668,101.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                574,148.00$   46,195.00$     -$                -$                -$                620,343.00$   93%

LIBRARY PASS THROUGH
GRANTS 3,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                3,186.00$       -$                -$                -$                3,186.00$       106%

TOTAL LIBRARY PASS THROUGH 3,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                3,186.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                3,186.00$       106%

LIBRARY CHARGES FOR SERVICES
INTEREST 1,000.00$         214.26$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                (10.53)$           -$                -$                -$                -$                203.73$          20%
COPIER INCOME 1,500.00$         100.50$          323.00$          270.00$          101.90$          102.00$          319.80$          198.00$          179.50$          482.26$          282.05$          352.95$          -$                2,711.96$       181%
MISC 2,000.00$         -$                434.42$          -$                50.00$            -$                3,186.00$       -$                (3,186.00)$      -$                -$                436.88$          -$                921.30$          46%
FINES 20,000.00$       2,393.56$       2,596.54$       2,052.87$       2,160.61$       3,531.99$       1,661.31$       2,335.74$       2,028.42$       2,374.35$       2,954.33$       2,225.61$       -$                26,315.33$     132%
DONATION 3,000.00$         532.85$          10.00$            105.13$          -$                -$                248.74$          44.32$            106.46$          818.87$          84.25$            130.68$          -$                2,081.30$       69%

TOTAL LIBRARY CHARGES FOR SERVICES 27,500.00$       3,241.17$       3,363.96$       2,428.00$       2,312.51$       3,633.99$       5,415.85$       2,578.06$       (882.15)$         3,675.48$       3,320.63$       3,146.12$       -$                32,233.62$     117%

LIBRARY TRANSFERS
TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL FUND -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL LIBRARY TRANSFERS -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUES 698,601.00$     3,241.17$       3,363.96$       2,428.00$       2,312.51$       3,633.99$       5,415.85$       2,578.06$       576,451.85$   49,870.48$     3,320.63$       3,146.12$       -$                655,762.62$   94%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
LIBRARY PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERS  44,940.00$       2,091.92$       2,178.57$       1,983.78$       2,053.40$       2,122.22$       1,978.02$       2,169.52$       2,073.72$       1,951.45$       2,012.56$       1,933.59$       -$                22,548.75$     50%
SAIF 875.00$            36.47$            38.39$            37.34$            38.74$            40.11$            37.45$            41.68$            39.98$            36.50$            36.98$            33.14$            -$                416.78$          48%
FICA 25,000.00$       1,483.70$       1,554.23$       1,488.57$       1,480.14$       1,522.02$       1,434.36$       1,546.25$       1,500.07$       1,393.91$       1,471.19$       1,383.23$       -$                16,257.67$     65%
INSURANCE/BONDS 48,950.00$       3,982.47$       3,982.47$       3,918.55$       3,981.30$       3,982.79$       3,982.79$       3,982.79$       4,102.35$       3,982.79$       3,854.31$       3,854.31$       -$                43,606.92$     89%
LIBRARY DIRECTOR 54,710.00$       5,163.92$       5,163.92$       5,163.92$       5,163.92$       5,163.92$       5,163.92$       5,163.92$       5,163.92$       5,163.92$       5,163.92$       5,163.92$       -$                56,803.12$     104%
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 10,000.00$       430.48$          430.48$          775.14$          442.74$          351.50$          351.50$          351.50$          351.50$          351.50$          -$                -$                -$                3,836.34$       38%
FINANCE DIRECTOR 2,665.00$         318.60$          318.60$          318.60$          318.60$          318.60$          318.60$          289.08$          289.08$          289.08$          -$                -$                -$                2,778.84$       104%
ASST LIBRARY DIRECTOR 44,804.00$       4,449.16$       4,865.16$       4,332.16$       4,774.16$       4,865.16$       4,241.16$       4,865.16$       4,657.16$       4,241.16$       4,865.16$       4,657.16$       -$                50,812.76$     113%
ASST LIBRARIAN 38,400.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
OVERTIME -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!
PART TIME ASSISTANTS 143,765.00$     9,033.09$       9,538.85$       8,868.53$       8,649.14$       9,196.37$       8,608.26$       9,542.71$       8,743.67$       8,174.70$       9,528.03$       8,260.62$       -$                98,143.97$     68%

TOTAL LIBRARY PERSONNEL SERVICES 414,109.00$     26,989.81$     28,070.67$     26,886.59$     26,902.14$     27,562.69$     26,116.06$     27,952.61$     26,921.45$     25,585.01$     26,932.15$     25,285.97$     -$                295,205.15$   71%

LIBRARY MATERIALS & SERVICES
POWER 15,000.00$       1,372.29$       856.34$          817.57$          686.56$          644.09$          -$                1,272.04$       -$                623.99$          1,213.21$       637.92$          -$                8,124.01$       54%
PHONE 8,000.00$         355.02$          353.01$          354.53$          361.76$          364.50$          363.99$          360.93$          731.48$          -$                357.02$          361.28$          -$                3,963.52$       50%
NW NATURAL GAS -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                135.08$          -$                135.08$          #DIV/0!
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 35,000.00$       1.00$              513.07$          310.19$          365.81$          355.60$          (366.21)$         143.73$          35.70$            508.94$          3,287.20$       53.37$            -$                5,208.40$       15%
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 35,000.00$       102.11$          715.80$          504.54$          353.20$          198.75$          789.34$          537.25$          374.77$          317.14$          247.05$          -$                -$                4,139.95$       12%
TRAINING & CONF TRAVEL 5,000.00$         189.30$          -$                23.40$            77.22$            -$                51.48$            57.91$            26.91$            -$                -$                136.89$          -$                563.11$          11%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 1,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                90.00$            -$                -$                85.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                175.00$          18%
POSTAGE 500.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                300.00$          -$                180.00$          -$                -$                -$                45.00$            -$                525.00$          105%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,000.00$         324.60$          162.30$          417.30$          162.30$          162.30$          420.30$          162.30$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,811.40$       36%
INSURANCE/GEN 10,000.00$       3,216.63$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                2,907.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                6,123.63$       61%
MATERIALS, REBINDING 1,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
MISC 1,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                41.93$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                41.93$            4%
CUSTODIAN 15,000.00$       832.00$          640.00$          640.00$          640.00$          640.00$          640.00$          640.00$          640.00$          640.00$          640.00$          640.00$          -$                7,232.00$       48%
OFFICE SUPPLIES 20,000.00$       294.12$          1,016.39$       942.37$          595.66$          576.63$          650.42$          500.83$          663.53$          786.65$          487.21$          639.74$          -$                7,153.55$       36%
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 2,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                77.97$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                77.97$            4%
COPIER EXPENSES 8,000.00$         1,019.60$       777.83$          891.94$          536.68$          498.18$          613.18$          304.68$          479.76$          266.18$          504.17$          304.68$          -$                6,196.88$       77%
PROGRAMS 20,000.00$       67.19$            -$                507.45$          -$                339.32$          300.00$          95.88$            775.47$          299.64$          156.61$          -$                -$                2,541.56$       13%
PERODICALS 5,000.00$         121.00$          49.00$            -$                3,657.80$       39.90$            -$                (121.00)$         -$                -$                260.00$          -$                -$                4,006.70$       80%

ACTUALS



EQUIPMENT 5,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                636.68$          254.93$          -$                364.68$          -$                -$                1,256.29$       25%
TOTAL LIBRARY MATERIALS & SERVICES 191,500.00$     7,894.86$       5,083.74$       5,409.29$       7,436.99$       4,209.27$       3,462.50$       4,891.13$       6,974.55$       3,442.54$       7,517.15$       2,953.96$       -$                59,275.98$     31%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 30,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                2,733.81$       -$                2,733.81$       9%
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 6,688.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
BOOKS 125,304.00$     4,126.81$       2,437.26$       2,607.29$       4,366.82$       3,236.63$       4,399.44$       2,970.73$       3,037.94$       3,231.87$       5,343.30$       4,321.36$       -$                40,079.45$     32%
READY TO READ MATERIAL 3,000.00$         695.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                485.05$          -$                -$                -$                -$                1,180.05$       39%
AUDIO-VISUAL MATERIAL 42,000.00$       2,489.28$       920.84$          907.56$          656.49$          1,207.18$       1,648.41$       711.21$          888.11$          1,343.74$       591.49$          1,117.09$       -$                12,481.40$     30%
DATA BASES 4,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,273.14$       -$                -$                -$                -$                1,273.14$       32%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 210,992.00$     7,311.09$       3,358.10$       3,514.85$       5,023.31$       4,443.81$       6,047.85$       3,681.94$       5,684.24$       4,575.61$       5,934.79$       8,172.26$       -$                1,273.14$       1%

LIBRARY CONTINGENCY
COST ALLOCATION PLAN 70,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                70,000.00$     -$                -$                70,000.00$     100%
OPERATING CONTINGENCY 82,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%

TOTAL LIBRARY CONTINGENCY 152,000.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                70,000.00$     -$                -$                70,000.00$     46%

TOTAL LIBRARY EXPENDITURES 968,601.00 42,195.76$     36,512.51$     35,810.73$     39,362.44$     36,215.77$     35,626.41$     36,525.68$     39,580.24$     33,603.16$     110,384.09$   36,412.19$     -$                425,754.27$   44%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($38,954.59) ($33,148.55) ($33,382.73) ($37,049.93) ($32,581.78) ($30,210.56) ($33,947.62) $536,871.61 $16,267.32 ($107,063.46) ($33,266.07) $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) ($38,954.59) ($72,103.14) ($105,485.87) ($142,535.80) ($175,117.58) ($205,328.14) ($239,275.76) $297,595.85 $313,863.17 $206,799.71 $173,533.64

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $270,000.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $576,435.11 $0.00

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $537,480.52 $504,331.97 $470,949.24 $433,899.31 $401,317.53 $371,106.97 $337,159.35 $874,030.96 $890,298.28 $783,234.82 $749,968.75 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
STREET FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN YTD   

% TO 
DATE

REVENUE
STATE GAS TAX 439,000.00$       38,410.68$     32,771.95$     35,394.38$     43,980.44$     38,712.64$     37,866.63$     36,377.82$     42,588.95$     26,720.88$     34,679.05$     36,320.75$     -$                403,824.17$   92%
PGE FRANCHISE FEE 140,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                147,618.50$   -$                -$                -$                147,618.50$   105%
STREET SDC -$                    -$                -$                (500.00)$        -$                500.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!
ODOT GRANT 153,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
MISC 35,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                (16,107.20)$   16,107.20$     100.00$          -$                2,097.45$       1,068.22$       1,441.26$       25.00$            -$                4,731.93$       14%
PERMITS 5,000.00$           -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
TRANSFER FROM STAT REV TO STREETS 27,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                27,000.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                27,000.00$     100%

TOTAL REVENUES 799,000.00$       38,410.68$     32,771.95$     34,894.38$     27,873.24$     55,319.84$     64,966.63$     36,377.82$     44,686.40$     175,407.60$   36,120.31$     36,345.75$     -$                583,174.60$   73%

TOTAL REVENUES 799,000.00$       38,410.68$     32,771.95$     34,894.38$     27,873.24$     55,319.84$     64,966.63$     36,377.82$     44,686.40$     175,407.60$   36,120.31$     36,345.75$     -$                583,174.60$   73%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
STREETS PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERS  27,250.00$         2,247.03$       2,229.21$       2,336.53$       2,289.07$       2,341.79$       2,168.53$       2,348.65$       2,154.69$       2,042.92$       2,178.03$       2,142.39$       -$                24,478.84$     90%
SAIF 14,680.00$         1,223.81$       1,223.30$       1,222.17$       1,224.80$       1,224.82$       1,221.41$       1,223.41$       1,222.86$       1,223.01$       1,223.17$       1,222.04$       -$                13,454.80$     92%
FICA 15,921.00$         1,413.33$       1,402.67$       1,468.77$       1,439.62$       1,470.92$       1,364.81$       1,476.23$       1,355.26$       1,285.80$       1,370.14$       1,348.13$       -$                15,395.68$     97%
INSURANCE/BONDS 55,370.00$         4,574.50$       4,477.96$       4,604.75$       4,626.79$       4,806.20$       4,422.42$       4,695.61$       4,704.94$       4,700.04$       4,681.37$       4,518.77$       -$                50,813.35$     92%
PW DIRECTOR 28,968.00$         2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       649.83$          2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       -$                27,670.43$     96%
PW DIRECTOR ASST 11,393.00$         1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       -$                13,249.50$     116%
FOREMAN 24,033.00$         2,002.60$       2,002.60$       2,002.60$       2,002.60$       2,002.60$       2,002.60$       2,002.60$       2,002.60$       2,002.60$       2,002.60$       2,002.60$       -$                22,028.60$     92%
CREW 109,480.00$       9,697.86$       9,768.16$       9,630.03$       9,704.93$       8,764.18$       8,582.40$       8,543.73$       8,291.21$       8,186.81$       8,415.74$       8,444.35$       -$                98,029.40$     90%
CODE ENFORCEMENT 17,702.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                534.75$          1,069.50$       1,069.50$       1,069.50$       1,118.09$       1,069.50$       1,069.50$       -$                7,000.34$       40%
EXTRA HELP 1,000.00$           -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
OVERTIME 33,587.00$         2,867.70$       2,658.24$       3,661.49$       3,204.91$       4,019.81$       2,278.91$       3,775.12$       2,446.36$       1,593.44$       2,515.57$       2,199.16$       -$                31,220.71$     93%

TOTALSTREETS PERSONNEL SERV 339,384.00$       27,933.39$     27,668.70$     28,832.90$     28,399.28$     29,071.63$     24,964.91$     29,041.41$     27,153.98$     26,059.27$     27,362.68$     26,853.50$     -$                303,341.65$   89%

STREETS MATERIALS & SERVICES
POWER 83,000.00$         6,890.14$       6,666.36$       6,671.01$       6,673.67$       6,873.52$       6,659.03$       7,990.29$       6,500.99$       7,150.76$       7,613.00$       6,932.37$       -$                76,621.14$     92%
PHONE 4,000.00$           374.90$          794.83$          587.48$          692.77$          586.45$          363.33$          829.79$          601.97$          565.38$          565.39$          554.82$          -$                6,517.11$       163%
NATURAL GAS 2,500.00$           22.71$            21.69$            22.71$            23.85$            57.49$            170.46$          232.07$          209.11$          136.26$          100.26$          69.15$            -$                1,065.76$       43%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 38,000.00$         8,311.50$       1,294.43$       11,157.54$     3,510.94$       20,843.67$     (32,781.18)$   4,042.92$       847.48$          851.25$          721.44$          1,482.83$       -$                20,282.82$     53%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (PARKS) 15,000.00$         1,838.43$       2,107.44$       142.22$          3,098.01$       336.17$          618.48$          230.31$          -$                104.30$          308.40$          262.34$          -$                9,046.10$       60%
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,500.00$           2,367.06$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                49.00$            -$                2.59$              -$                -$                -$                2,418.65$       97%
TRAING & CONF. TRAVEL 3,500.00$           -$                48.85$            226.80$          148.14$          88.34$            411.01$          (68.73)$           -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                854.41$          24%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 500.00$              -$                -$                -$                200.00$          120.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                25.00$            -$                -$                345.00$          69%
POSTAGE 1,000.00$           186.00$          -$                -$                295.80$          -$                -$                -$                428.57$          -$                -$                -$                -$                910.37$          91%
COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 6,000.00$           189.87$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                189.87$          3%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000.00$           2,916.13$       585.49$          602.30$          175.29$          162.30$          606.30$          290.80$          385.44$          40.00$            -$                -$                -$                5,764.05$       192%
INSURANCE/LIABILITY/GEN 16,500.00$         8,041.57$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                8,041.57$       49%
REIMBURSEMENT 500.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 12,500.00$         1,065.17$       1,523.48$       527.60$          1,071.25$       82.64$            955.72$          657.58$          463.85$          519.99$          434.76$          1,232.54$       -$                8,534.58$       68%
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE (PARKS) 3,000.00$           723.13$          242.95$          472.57$          1,071.24$       -$                418.53$          375.10$          463.86$          517.02$          434.75$          641.39$          -$                5,360.54$       179%
VEHICLE REPAIR 5,700.00$           -$                -$                -$                -$                671.43$          -$                -$                -$                164.91$          672.37$          735.18$          -$                2,243.89$       39%
VEHICLE REPAIR (PARKS) 250.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                216.99$          -$                -$                -$                12.58$            -$                -$                -$                229.57$          92%
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR 5,000.00$           712.00$          445.98$          210.97$          260.39$          436.28$          588.88$          578.17$          228.49$          (262.04)$        149.62$          195.16$          -$                3,543.90$       71%
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR (PARKS) 500.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
MISC 250.00$              -$                -$                705.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                705.00$          282%
STREET REPAIR 6,500.00$           -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                525.88$          1,029.49$       -$                1,555.37$       24%
SIGNS 1,500.00$           542.34$          -$                262.50$          681.43$          -$                -$                -$                -$                496.90$          -$                -$                -$                1,983.17$       132%
SIDEWALKS 1,000.00$           -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
NEW STREET LIGHTS 1,800.00$           -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
FOOTPATH/BICYCLE TRAILS 500.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                44.76$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                44.76$            9%

TOTAL STREETS MATERIALS & SERVICES 214,500.00$       34,180.95$     13,731.50$     21,588.70$     17,902.78$     30,475.28$     (21,944.68)$   15,207.30$     10,129.76$     10,299.90$     11,550.87$     13,135.27$     -$                156,257.63$   73%

ACTUALS



CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 349,125.00$       35,946.00$     12,439.50$     -$                31,007.66$     55,258.79$     99,518.60$     (8,016.15)$     -$                2,481.25$       -$                -$                -$                228,635.65$   65%
STREET CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 330,000.00$       -$                9,127.35$       74,300.04$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                83,427.39$     25%
STREET EQUIPMENT 58,207.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
PARK EQUIPMENT 18,189.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
PARK CAPITAL 65,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
STP FUND CAP IMPROVEMENTS 76,048.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 896,569.00$       35,946.00$     21,566.85$     74,300.04$     31,007.66$     55,258.79$     99,518.60$     (8,016.15)$     -$                2,481.25$       -$                -$                -$                312,063.04$   35%

STREETS TRANSFERS
COST ALLOCATION PLAN 39,582.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                39,582.00$     -$                -$                39,582.00$     100%
TRANSFER TO STREET SDC FUND 116,282.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                116,282.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                116,282.00$   100%
TRANSFER TO PARK SDC 44,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                44,000.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                44,000.00$     100%

TOTAL STREETS TRANSFERS 199,864.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                160,282.00$   -$                -$                -$                39,582.00$     -$                -$                44,000.00$     22%

TOTAL STREETS EXPENDITURES 1,650,317.00$    98,060.34$     62,967.05$     124,721.64$   77,309.72$     114,805.70$   262,820.83$   36,232.56$     37,283.74$     38,840.42$     78,495.55$     39,988.77$     -$                815,662.32$   49%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES ($851,317.00) ($59,649.66) ($30,195.10) ($89,827.26) ($49,436.48) ($59,485.86) ($197,854.20) $145.26 $7,402.66 $136,567.18 ($42,375.24) ($3,643.02) $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) ($59,649.66) ($89,844.76) ($179,672.02) ($229,108.50) ($288,594.36) ($486,448.56) ($486,303.30) ($478,900.64) ($342,333.46) ($384,708.70) ($388,351.72)

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $851,317.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $446,160.17 $446,160.17 $446,160.17 $446,160.17 $446,160.17 $446,160.17 $446,160.17 $446,160.17 $446,160.17 $446,160.17 $446,160.17 $446,160.17

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $386,510.51 $356,315.41 $266,488.15 $217,051.67 $157,565.81 ($40,288.39) ($40,143.13) ($32,740.47) $103,826.71 $61,451.47 $57,808.45 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
SEWER FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN YTD   

% TO 
DATE

REVENUE
INTEREST 1,500.00$           228.91$          181.75$          180.40$          556.03$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,147.09$           76%
MISC 1,000.00$           362.50$          62.50$            4,353.64$       100.00$          87.50$            275.00$          300.00$          137.50$          152.31$          125.00$          225.00$          -$                6,180.95$           618%
MONTHLY USER FEES 1,485,565.00$    124,559.34$   129,433.10$   126,128.81$   125,022.76$   129,476.47$   133,918.45$   122,442.06$   128,824.01$   131,294.84$   120,218.59$   128,038.04$   -$                1,399,356.47$    94%
SERVICE CONNECTIONS 16,500.00$         600.00$          1,800.00$       1,200.00$       2,400.00$       600.00$          -$                1,200.00$       1,800.00$       1,800.00$       3,600.00$       -$                -$                15,000.00$         91%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,504,565.00$    125,750.75$   131,477.35$   131,862.85$   128,078.79$   130,163.97$   134,193.45$   123,942.06$   130,761.51$   133,247.15$   123,943.59$   128,263.04$   -$                1,421,684.51$    94%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,504,565.00$    125,750.75$   131,477.35$   131,862.85$   128,078.79$   130,163.97$   134,193.45$   123,942.06$   130,761.51$   133,247.15$   123,943.59$   128,263.04$   -$                1,421,684.51$    94%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
SEWER PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERS  26,463.00$         2,255.81$       2,162.69$       1,926.34$       1,865.55$       1,908.06$       1,957.66$       1,968.03$       1,924.13$       1,917.08$       1,422.39$       1,695.82$       -$                21,003.56$         79%
SAIF 10,453.00$         563.08$          589.77$          582.69$          576.36$          568.06$          568.55$          548.02$          519.43$          562.16$          378.49$          371.31$          -$                5,827.92$           56%
FICA 16,632.00$         1,672.38$       1,694.89$       1,508.34$       1,467.43$       1,478.39$       1,507.36$       1,470.81$       1,389.86$       1,537.63$       1,081.67$       1,006.91$       -$                15,815.67$         95%
INSURANCE/BONDS 70,540.00$         5,407.96$       5,430.72$       5,448.14$       5,401.91$       5,373.58$       5,445.06$       5,455.48$       6,704.27$       5,439.79$       4,095.63$       4,087.15$       -$                58,289.69$         83%
PW DIRECTOR 19,796.00$         675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          (2,941.81)$     675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          -$                3,813.39$           19%
PW DIRECTOR ASST 17,090.00$         1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       -$                13,249.50$         78%
PLANT OPERATOR 49,451.00$         7,157.12$       6,144.04$       5,029.70$       4,637.88$       4,718.16$       5,119.56$       5,179.77$       4,798.44$       7,039.05$       -$                -$                -$                49,823.72$         101%
ASST PLANT OPERATOR 41,031.00$         4,053.95$       4,268.22$       4,032.91$       3,717.46$       4,039.43$       3,776.92$       3,790.52$       4,013.50$       3,924.41$       4,439.42$       4,025.82$       -$                44,082.56$         107%
FOREMAN 6,008.00$           541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          -$                5,953.86$           99%
LAB TECH 41,031.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                2,187.84$       3,831.64$       4,362.08$       3,790.84$       -$                14,172.40$         35%
CREW 25,137.00$         3,025.58$       3,011.01$       2,979.79$       3,015.28$       2,881.90$       2,961.27$       2,950.82$       2,882.58$       2,883.51$       2,916.23$       2,923.97$       -$                32,431.94$         129%
UTILITY BILLING CLERK 8,710.00$           -$                -$                -$                -$                (178.31)$        -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                (178.31)$             -2%
EXTRA HELP 10,000.00$         5,203.24$       6,310.88$       5,253.03$       5,390.01$       5,264.65$       4,994.62$       4,883.26$       1,864.44$       -$                -$                -$                -$                39,164.13$         392%
OVERTIME 12,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%

TOTAL SEWER PERSONNEL SERV 354,342.00$       31,760.40$     32,033.50$     29,182.22$     28,493.16$     28,653.51$     24,956.64$     28,667.99$     28,705.77$     29,556.55$     21,117.19$     20,323.10$     -$                303,450.03$       86%

SEWER MATERIALS & SERVICES
POWER 140,000.00$       7,558.33$       13,748.01$     11,235.92$     5,293.30$       6,537.78$       10,918.46$     12,844.79$     14,797.15$     13,406.04$     13,475.47$     14,044.19$     -$                123,859.44$       88%
PHONE 5,000.00$           149.39$          413.07$          271.20$          454.56$          277.00$          150.87$          424.39$          289.23$          258.56$          393.86$          101.79$          -$                3,183.92$           64%
NATURAL GAS 1,600.00$           12.47$            11.45$            12.47$            12.47$            42.17$            447.72$          387.75$          210.14$          153.92$          90.58$            17.45$            -$                1,398.59$           87%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 82,000.00$         10,878.58$     12,600.80$     6,375.46$       10,598.92$     21,566.10$     5,503.03$       14,059.15$     2,887.88$       2,905.18$       3,715.01$       1,195.16$       -$                92,285.27$         113%
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 7,000.00$           2,367.07$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                2,238.98$       -$                -$                696.78$          -$                -$                5,302.83$           76%
TRAINING & CONF. TRAVEL 3,500.00$           -$                397.85$          329.50$          715.00$          1,074.53$       971.84$          281.00$          -$                721.00$          100.00$          165.00$          -$                4,755.72$           136%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 500.00$              -$                -$                103.50$          -$                246.00$          -$                -$                2,145.00$       -$                25.00$            120.00$          -$                2,639.50$           528%
POSTAGE 6,000.00$           480.36$          438.73$          443.35$          295.81$          745.75$          445.64$          447.29$          1,138.32$       461.09$          462.64$          465.65$          -$                5,824.63$           97%
COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 5,000.00$           189.87$          -$                -$                -$                494.52$          27.50$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                711.89$              14%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,000.00$         5,691.96$       162.30$          417.30$          162.30$          2,036.40$       606.30$          162.30$          -$                -$                3,250.00$       -$                -$                12,488.86$         83%
INSURANCE/LIABILITY/GEN 6,000.00$           8,041.57$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                8,041.57$           134%
REIMBURSEMENT 2,500.00$           -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 25,000.00$         842.72$          1,670.77$       259.23$          1,071.25$       -$                667.62$          657.60$          463.84$          628.13$          617.59$          799.26$          -$                7,678.01$           31%
VEHICLE REPAIR 5,000.00$           60.00$            -$                -$                89.57$            -$                -$                -$                -$                126.13$          157.14$          -$                -$                432.84$              9%
IRRIGATION FUEL 17,000.00$         -$                3,520.43$       -$                1,787.36$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,250.00$       -$                -$                6,557.79$           39%
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR 6,000.00$           539.45$          553.96$          554.44$          332.27$          416.29$          188.87$          731.16$          228.49$          238.97$          149.61$          135.16$          -$                4,068.67$           68%
MISC 250.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,000.00$           2000%
CHLORINE & CHEMICALS 186,000.00$       2,973.68$       19,148.46$     17,501.21$     -$                -$                23,640.87$     24,465.89$     7,076.61$       24,585.89$     12,866.36$     23,841.58$     -$                156,100.55$       84%
REHABILITATION 2,500.00$           -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,844.00$       -$                -$                -$                1,844.00$           74%
SEWER LINE REPAIR 7,000.00$           -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%
FRANCHISE FEE 75,000.00$         6,819.09$       6,385.81$       6,318.57$       6,293.86$       6,504.01$       6,103.04$       6,546.27$       6,441.20$       6,564.75$       6,010.93$       6,424.40$       -$                70,411.93$         94%

TOTAL SEWER MATERIALS & SERVICES 597,850.00$       46,604.54$     59,051.64$     43,822.15$     27,106.67$     39,446.03$     50,138.78$     68,274.07$     35,677.86$     51,893.66$     43,260.97$     47,309.64$     -$                512,586.01$       86%

SEWER CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 512,223.00$       15,941.59$     2,439.50$       -$                24,994.00$     15,035.35$     -$                -$                8,518.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                66,928.44$         13%
SEWER PLANT IMPROVEMENT 130,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%

ACTUALS



SEWER EQUIPMENT 26,678.00$         -$                8,746.71$       -$                9,942.60$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                18,689.31$         70%
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 668,901.00$       15,941.59$     11,186.21$     -$                34,936.60$     15,035.35$     -$                -$                8,518.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                85,617.75$         13%

SEWER TRANSFERS
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 15,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                15,000.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                15,000.00$         100%
TRANSFER TO SEWER DEBT RETIREMENT 215,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                215,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                215,000.00$       100%
COST ALLOCATION PLAN 37,777.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                37,777.00$     -$                -$                37,777.00$         100%

TOTAL SEWER CONTINGENCY 267,777.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                230,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                37,777.00$     -$                -$                37,777.00$         14%

SEWER CONTINGENCY
OPERATING CONTINGENCY 123,095.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%

TOTAL SEWER CONTINGENCY 123,095.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%

TOTAL SEWER EXPENDITURES 2,011,965.00$    94,306.53$     102,271.35$   73,004.37$     90,536.43$     83,134.89$     305,095.42$   96,942.06$     72,901.63$     81,450.21$     102,155.16$   67,632.74$     -$                939,430.79$       47%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 31,444.22$     $29,206.00 $58,858.48 $37,542.36 $47,029.08 ($170,901.97) $27,000.00 $57,859.88 $51,796.94 $21,788.43 60,630.30$     $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $31,444.22 $60,650.22 $119,508.70 $157,051.06 $204,080.14 $33,178.17 $60,178.17 $118,038.05 $169,834.99 $191,623.42 $252,253.72

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $507,400.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $244,189.14 $244,189.14 $244,189.14 $244,189.14 $244,189.44 $244,189.14 $244,189.14 $244,189.14 $244,189.14 $244,189.14 $244,189.14 $244,189.14

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $275,633.36 $304,839.36 $363,697.84 $401,240.50 $448,269.28 $277,367.31 $304,367.31 $362,227.19 $414,024.13 $435,812.56 $496,442.86 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
WATER FUND

REVENUES ANNUAL BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN YTD   
% TO 
DATE

REVENUE
INTEREST 6,000.00$                221.55$          -$                -$                556.03$          240.27$          1,808.56$       -$                1,443.40$       -$                -$                -$                -$                4,269.81$           71%
MISC 100.00$                   538.90$          106.66$          4,353.64$       100.00$          442.40$          375.00$          162.50$          137.50$          162.50$          125.00$          225.00$          -$                6,729.10$           6729%
MONTHLY USER FEES 1,330,006.00$         98,620.41$     126,080.64$   135,475.33$   143,510.25$   104,698.66$   100,894.69$   90,463.88$     98,153.04$     93,247.72$     85,619.84$     95,995.05$     -$                1,172,759.51$    88%
SERVICE CONNECTIONS 17,500.00$              600.00$          1,800.00$       1,200.00$       2,400.00$       600.00$          -$                1,200.00$       1,800.00$       1,800.00$       3,600.00$       -$                -$                15,000.00$         86%
PLANNING LOAN REPAYMENT -$                        -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                35,144.00$     -$                35,144.00$         #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUES 1,353,606.00$         99,980.86$     127,987.30$   141,028.97$   146,566.28$   105,981.33$   103,078.25$   91,826.38$     101,533.94$   95,210.22$     89,344.84$     131,364.05$   -$                1,233,902.42$    91%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,353,606.00$         99,980.86$     127,987.30$   141,028.97$   146,566.28$   105,981.33$   103,078.25$   91,826.38$     101,533.94$   95,210.22$     89,344.84$     131,364.05$   -$                1,233,902.42$    91%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
WATER PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERS  42,941.00$              3,632.89$       3,590.56$       3,570.26$       3,446.32$       3,547.31$       3,567.67$       3,481.25$       3,483.83$       3,489.52$       3,465.65$       3,503.23$       -$                38,778.49$         90%
SAIF 15,373.00$              1,086.51$       1,085.42$       1,085.02$       1,084.28$       1,088.15$       1,083.53$       1,088.74$       1,085.91$       1,085.64$       1,085.16$       1,083.07$       -$                11,941.43$         78%
FICA 27,129.00$              2,277.68$       2,251.56$       2,238.66$       2,162.34$       2,223.11$       2,236.97$       2,183.29$       2,183.93$       2,187.31$       2,173.11$       2,196.53$       -$                24,314.49$         90%
INSURANCE/BONDS 98,389.00$              7,414.25$       7,465.50$       7,303.97$       7,374.45$       7,251.46$       7,492.22$       7,198.49$       7,373.21$       7,225.57$       7,243.03$       7,422.51$       -$                80,764.66$         82%
PW DIRECTOR 27,713.00$              2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       2,702.06$       -$                29,722.66$         107%
PW DIRECTOR ASST 14,242.00$              1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       1,204.50$       -$                13,249.50$         93%
PLANT OPERATOR 56,352.00$              5,197.10$       5,197.10$       5,197.10$       5,197.10$       5,197.10$       5,197.10$       5,197.10$       5,197.10$       5,197.10$       5,197.10$       5,197.10$       -$                57,168.10$         101%
ASST PLANT OPERATOR 50,578.00$              4,565.60$       4,657.40$       4,633.60$       4,558.80$       4,645.50$       4,552.00$       4,754.30$       4,579.20$       4,552.00$       4,579.20$       4,565.60$       -$                50,643.20$         100%
FOREMAN 24,033.00$              2,327.36$       2,327.36$       2,327.36$       2,327.36$       2,327.36$       2,327.36$       2,327.36$       2,327.36$       2,327.36$       2,327.36$       2,327.36$       -$                25,600.96$         107%
CREW 102,673.00$            11,071.42$     11,169.67$     11,006.11$     11,085.65$     10,625.44$     11,043.56$     10,998.59$     10,705.13$     10,632.40$     10,849.86$     10,883.11$     -$                120,070.94$       117%
UTILITY BILLING CLERK 24,388.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                (499.26)$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                (499.26)$             -2%
CODE ENFORCEMENT 27,818.00$              1,226.86$       1,125.05$       1,143.56$       1,189.83$       1,118.11$       1,069.52$       1,069.52$       1,069.52$       1,118.11$       1,069.52$       1,069.52$       -$                12,269.12$         44%
OVERTIME 14,000.00$              1,478.70$       1,049.40$       1,049.40$       -$                1,240.20$       1,144.80$       286.20$          763.20$          858.60$          477.00$          763.20$          -$                9,110.70$           65%

TOTAL WATER PERSONNEL SERV 525,629.00$            44,184.93$     43,825.58$     43,461.60$     42,332.69$     43,170.30$     43,122.03$     42,491.40$     42,674.95$     42,580.17$     42,373.55$     42,917.79$     -$                473,134.99$       90%

WATER MATERIALS & SERVICES
POWER 50,000.00$              7,681.06$       4,553.99$       4,110.51$       3,058.02$       3,564.66$       -$                10,149.90$     -$                5,235.17$       9,540.29$       3,903.09$       -$                51,796.69$         104%
PHONE 5,000.00$                188.53$          402.12$          288.96$          348.78$          294.09$          194.35$          476.26$          305.94$          275.67$          478.69$          78.79$            -$                3,332.18$           67%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 50,000.00$              3,444.06$       8,985.20$       3,532.37$       2,091.74$       5,530.62$       836.35$          2,794.68$       3,455.81$       2,751.98$       5,040.27$       995.14$          -$                39,458.22$         79%
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 10,000.00$              2,367.06$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                2,367.06$           24%
TRAINING & CONF. TRAVEL 3,000.00$                -$                223.85$          -$                -$                233.33$          554.83$          -$                390.00$          350.00$          -$                260.00$          -$                2,012.01$           67%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 700.00$                   457.00$          -$                -$                -$                418.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                75.00$            1,229.57$       -$                2,179.57$           311%
POSTAGE 7,250.00$                480.35$          438.73$          443.35$          295.81$          745.75$          445.64$          447.30$          888.32$          461.08$          462.65$          465.66$          -$                5,574.64$           77%
COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 5,000.00$                189.88$          -$                -$                -$                -$                494.52$          27.50$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                711.90$              14%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11,000.00$              5,816.51$       162.30$          417.30$          162.30$          162.30$          606.30$          162.30$          -$                157.50$          -$                -$                -$                7,646.81$           70%
INSURANCE/LIABILITY/GEN 6,000.00$                8,041.57$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                8,041.57$           134%
REIMBURSEMENT 2,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 6,000.00$                842.72$          1,579.87$       977.84$          1,071.25$       (1,037.51)$      667.62$          657.58$          563.80$          517.02$          434.76$          641.40$          -$                6,916.35$           115%
VEHICLE REPAIR 3,000.00$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,037.51$       -$                -$                -$                -$                157.13$          -$                -$                1,194.64$           40%
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR 2,000.00$                322.00$          449.02$          378.13$          213.48$          216.28$          188.87$          581.15$          228.49$          161.53$          149.61$          135.16$          -$                3,023.72$           151%
MISC 250.00$                   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%
CHLORINE & CHEMICALS 36,000.00$              -$                2,508.40$       5,482.25$       6,548.41$       410.00$          -$                5,850.40$       718.90$          1,840.60$       159.32$          2,563.34$       -$                26,081.62$         72%
WATER LINE REPAIR 10,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                309.62$          -$                309.62$              3%
NEW WATER CONNECTIONS 10,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                293.24$          2,820.73$       -$                5,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                397.29$          -$                8,511.26$           85%
NEW WATER METERS 40,000.00$              1,180.00$       -$                8,462.57$       -$                -$                -$                8,768.50$       -$                -$                9,996.09$       84.09$            -$                28,491.25$         71%
FRANCHISE FEE 66,000.00$              5,473.61$       6,291.23$       6,773.77$       7,209.10$       5,271.44$       4,444.93$       4,948.91$       4,907.66$       4,662.39$       4,281.00$       4,828.01$       -$                59,092.05$         90%

TOTAL WATER MATERIALS & SERVICES 323,200.00$            36,484.35$     25,594.71$     30,867.05$     21,292.13$     19,667.20$     8,433.41$       39,864.48$     11,458.92$     16,412.94$     30,774.81$     15,891.16$     -$                256,741.16$       79%

WATER CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 325,000.00$            -$                11,771.00$     6,934.22$       67,994.00$     24,583.50$     1,815.00$       (21,566.63)$    -$                -$                -$                35,144.00$     -$                126,675.09$       39%
WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 281,164.00$            -$                5,467.98$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,467.98$           2%

ACTUALS



WATER EQUIPMENT 121,268.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 727,432.00$            -$                17,238.98$     6,934.22$       67,994.00$     24,583.50$     1,815.00$       (21,566.63)$    -$                -$                -$                35,144.00$     -$                132,143.07$       18%

WATER TRANSFERS
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 15,000.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                15,000.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                15,000.00$         100%
TRANSFER TO WATER DEBT RETIREMENT 240,000.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                240,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                240,000.00$       100%
COST ALLOCATION PLAN 57,568.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                57,568.00$     -$                -$                57,568.00$         100%

TOTAL WATER TRANSFERS 312,568.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                255,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                57,568.00$     -$                -$                312,568.00$       100%

WATER RESERVE & CONTINGENCY
RESERVE 135,000.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%
CONTINGENCY 411,777.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%

TOTAL WATER RESERVE & CONTINGENCY 546,777.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                    0%

TOTAL WATER DEPT EXPENDITURES 2,435,606.00$         80,669.28$     86,659.27$     81,262.87$     131,618.82$   87,421.00$     308,370.44$   60,789.25$     54,133.87$     58,993.11$     130,716.36$   93,952.95$     -$                1,174,587.22$    48%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $19,311.58 $41,328.03 $59,766.10 $14,947.46 $18,560.33 ($205,292.19) $31,037.13 $47,400.07 $36,217.11 ($41,371.52) $37,411.10 $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $19,311.58 $60,639.61 $120,405.71 $135,353.17 $153,913.50 ($51,378.69) ($20,341.56) $27,058.51 $63,275.62 $21,904.10 $59,315.20

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $1,082,000.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $593,201.75 $593,201.75 $593,201.75 $593,201.75 $593,201.75 $593,201.75 $593,201.75 $593,201.75 $593,201.75 $593,201.75 $593,201.75 $593,201.75

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $612,513.33 $653,841.36 $713,607.46 $728,554.92 $747,115.25 $541,823.06 $572,860.19 $620,260.26 $656,477.37 $615,105.85 $652,516.95 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
STORM WATER

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN YTD   

% TO 
DATE

REVENUE
INTEREST 5,000.00$         38.45$            -$                -$                556.03$          41.90$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                636.38$          13%
MISC 100.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
MONTHLY USER FEES 91,994.00$       7,889.16$       7,940.35$       7,592.51$       7,962.95$       7,827.43$       7,435.44$       8,101.53$       7,908.77$       7,922.52$       7,419.78$       7,881.12$       -$                85,881.56$     93%

TOTAL REVENUES 97,094.00$       7,927.61$       7,940.35$       7,592.51$       8,518.98$       7,869.33$       7,435.44$       8,101.53$       7,908.77$       7,922.52$       7,419.78$       7,881.12$       -$                86,517.94$     89%

TOTAL REVENUES 97,094.00$       7,927.61$       7,940.35$       7,592.51$       8,518.98$       7,869.33$       7,435.44$       8,101.53$       7,908.77$       7,922.52$       7,419.78$       7,881.12$       -$                86,517.94$     89%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
STORM PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERS  9,390.00$         632.35$          632.93$          628.74$          631.71$          617.74$          628.21$          626.92$          619.07$          617.77$          622.97$          623.86$          -$                6,882.27$       73%
SAIF 2,671.00$         315.40$          315.02$          314.53$          315.74$          315.57$          315.01$          315.04$          315.16$          315.50$          315.28$          314.94$          -$                3,467.19$       130%
FICA 2,724.00$         397.90$          398.38$          395.76$          397.61$          388.59$          395.31$          394.56$          389.42$          388.65$          391.89$          392.48$          -$                4,330.55$       159%
INSURANCE/BONDS 16,239.00$       1,307.43$       1,329.96$       1,347.28$       1,300.99$       1,272.90$       1,344.44$       1,354.56$       1,292.58$       1,338.74$       1,339.56$       1,331.16$       -$                14,559.60$     90%
PW DIRECTOR 7,918.00$         675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          675.52$          -$                7,430.72$       94%
PW DIRECTOR ASST 14,242.00$       1,204.46$       1,204.46$       1,204.46$       1,204.46$       1,204.46$       1,204.46$       1,204.46$       1,204.46$       1,204.46$       1,204.46$       1,204.46$       -$                13,249.06$     93%
FOREMAN 6,008.00$         541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          541.26$          -$                5,953.86$       99%
CREW 25,290.00$       2,780.22$       2,786.00$       2,751.07$       2,777.32$       2,658.29$       2,747.37$       2,736.92$       2,668.68$       2,659.90$       2,702.33$       2,710.07$       -$                29,978.17$     119%
UTILITY BILLING CLERK 1,742.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                (35.65)$           -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                (35.65)$           -2%
CODE ENFORCEMENT 5,058.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
OVERTIME 12,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%

TOTAL STORM PERSONNEL SERV 103,282.00$     7,854.54$       7,883.53$       7,858.62$       7,844.61$       7,674.33$       7,815.93$       7,849.24$       7,706.15$       7,741.80$       7,793.27$       7,793.75$       -$                85,815.77$     83%

STORM MATERIALS & SERVICES
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 20,000.00$       5,597.49$       919.25$          95.43$            90.53$            396.11$          (233.65)$         3,409.50$       4,517.93$       245.03$          148.35$          161.91$          -$                15,347.88$     77%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000.00$         510.60$          3,162.30$       417.30$          162.30$          162.30$          606.30$          162.30$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,183.40$       173%
INSURANCE/LIABILITY/GEN 2,500.00$         3,216.63$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                3,216.63$       129%
REIMBURSEMENT 250.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 13,000.00$       965.14$          1,520.66$       -$                1,583.99$       6.90$              1,262.63$       966.48$          690.84$          805.77$          938.01$          853.87$          -$                9,594.29$       74%
VEHICLE REPAIR 7,500.00$         1,410.94$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,410.94$       19%
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR 750.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                160.50$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                160.50$          21%
MISC 100.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
STORM DRAINS 5,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                4,151.00$       -$                350.00$          600.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,101.00$       102%
FRANCHISE FEE 4,600.00$         394.46$          397.02$          379.63$          398.15$          391.37$          371.78$          405.08$          395.44$          396.13$          370.99$          395.37$          -$                4,295.42$       93%

TOTAL STORM MATERIALS & SERVICES 56,700.00$       12,095.26$     5,999.23$       892.36$          6,385.97$       956.68$          2,357.06$       5,703.86$       5,604.21$       1,446.93$       1,457.35$       1,411.15$       -$                44,310.06$     78%

STORM WATER CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 20,000.00$       -$                2,439.50$       -$                17,560.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                2,018.75$       -$                -$                -$                22,018.25$     110%
STORM WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 18,000.00$       -$                3,247.50$       -$                -$                13,010.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                16,257.50$     90%
STORM WATER EQUIPMENT 18,189.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 56,189.00$       -$                5,687.00$       -$                17,560.00$     13,010.00$     -$                -$                -$                2,018.75$       -$                -$                -$                38,275.75$     68%

STORM WATER TRANSFERS
COST ALLOCATION PLAN 13,194.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                13,194.00$     -$                -$                13,194.00$     100%

TOTAL STORM WATER TRANSFERS 13,194.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                13,194.00$     -$                -$                13,194.00$     100%

STORM WATER CONTINGENCY
CONTINGENCY 10,074.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%

TOTAL STORM WATER CONTINGENCY 10,074.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%

TOTAL STORM WATER EXPENDITURES 239,439.00$     19,949.80$     19,569.76$     8,750.98$       31,790.58$     21,641.01$     10,172.99$     13,553.10$     13,310.36$     11,207.48$     22,444.62$     9,204.90$       -$                181,595.58$   76%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES ($12,022.19) ($11,629.41) ($1,158.47) ($23,271.60) ($13,771.68) ($2,737.55) ($5,451.57) ($5,401.59) ($3,284.96) ($15,024.84) ($1,323.78) $0.00

ACTUALS



EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) ($12,022.19) ($23,651.60) ($24,810.07) ($48,081.67) ($61,853.35) ($64,590.90) ($70,042.47) ($75,444.06) ($78,729.02) ($93,753.86) ($95,077.64)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $142,345.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $105,337.41 $105,337.41 $105,337.41 $105,337.41 $105,337.41 $106,681.69 $106,681.69 $106,681.69 $106,681.69 $106,681.69 $106,681.69 $106,681.69

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $93,315.22 $81,685.81 $80,527.34 $57,255.74 $44,828.34 $42,090.79 $36,639.22 $31,237.63 $27,952.67 $12,927.83 $11,604.05 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
AQUATIC CENTER

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN YTD   

% TO 
DATE

TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL
TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL 139,000.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                139,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                139,000.00$   100%

TOTAL TRANSFER FROM GENERAL 139,000.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                139,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                139,000.00$   100%

PARKS & RECREATION FEE
PARKS & RECREATION FEE 175,000.00$     14,745.67$     14,182.29$     13,144.72$     13,767.65$     14,296.04$     13,495.88$     14,484.40$     13,747.38$     13,678.85$     13,172.85$     14,230.89$     -$                152,946.62$   87%

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION FEE 175,000.00$     14,745.67$     14,182.29$     13,144.72$     13,767.65$     14,296.04$     13,495.88$     14,484.40$     13,747.38$     13,678.85$     13,172.85$     14,230.89$     -$                152,946.62$   87%

RECREATION FEE
RECREATION FEE 100,000.00$     13,850.45$     7,972.25$       8,713.55$       4,908.85$       2,679.65$       171.80$          11,925.88$     7,351.25$       9,259.47$       5,838.95$       13,312.43$     -$                85,984.53$     86%

TOTAL RECREATION FEE 100,000.00$     13,850.45$     7,972.25$       8,713.55$       4,908.85$       2,679.65$       171.80$          11,925.88$     7,351.25$       9,259.47$       5,838.95$       13,312.43$     -$                85,984.53$     86%

TOTAL REVENUES 414,000.00$     28,596.12$     22,154.54$     21,858.27$     18,676.50$     16,975.69$     152,667.68$   26,410.28$     21,098.63$     22,938.32$     19,011.80$     27,543.32$     -$                377,931.15$   91%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
AQUATIC CENTER PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERS  10,000.00$       879.25$          958.01$          758.58$          809.07$          815.97$          738.92$          748.65$          715.43$          639.02$          689.15$          677.86$          -$                8,429.91$       84%
SAIF 9,500.00$         747.96$          756.64$          552.77$          588.62$          567.36$          467.33$          478.65$          575.96$          545.60$          612.59$          583.73$          -$                6,477.21$       68%
FICA 14,750.00$       1,280.11$       1,290.85$       949.42$          1,010.84$       976.65$          808.79$          832.00$          1,109.91$       947.64$          1,058.70$       1,008.96$       -$                11,273.87$     76%
INSURANCE/BONDS 16,025.00$       1,284.77$       1,284.77$       1,284.77$       1,284.77$       1,284.77$       1,284.77$       1,284.77$       2,595.84$       1,284.77$       1,284.77$       1,284.77$       -$                15,443.54$     96%
COMMUNITIES SERVICES DIRECTOR 50,000.00$       4,208.34$       4,208.34$       4,208.34$       4,208.34$       4,208.34$       4,208.34$       4,208.34$       4,208.34$       4,208.34$       4,208.34$       4,208.34$       -$                46,291.74$     93%
PART TIME EMPLOYEES 144,300.00$     12,631.98$     12,665.71$     8,202.66$       9,004.88$       8,856.34$       6,363.80$       6,667.42$       10,300.23$     8,179.26$       9,631.21$       8,980.55$       -$                101,484.04$   70%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 244,575.00$     21,032.41$     21,164.32$     15,956.54$     16,906.52$     16,709.43$     13,871.95$     14,219.83$     19,505.71$     15,804.63$     17,484.76$     16,744.21$     -$                189,400.31$   77%

AQUATIC CENTER MATERIALS & SERVICES
POWER 30,000.00$       5,151.61$       2,606.36$       2,039.96$       2,337.85$       2,323.74$       -$                5,264.64$       -$                2,568.58$       4,805.61$       2,381.58$       -$                29,479.93$     98%
PHONE 4,000.00$         289.47$          293.38$          294.60$          302.87$          293.49$          296.75$          296.01$          291.96$          301.26$          609.25$          -$                -$                3,269.04$       82%
NATURAL GAS 41,875.00$       2,762.75$       2,319.70$       2,304.13$       2,900.02$       3,566.56$       4,329.53$       4,456.58$       4,623.48$       4,814.37$       4,409.57$       3,807.34$       -$                40,294.03$     96%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 27,925.00$       1,205.68$       3,149.43$       1,374.53$       449.07$          2,391.63$       1,076.82$       991.49$          310.40$          646.51$          409.48$          1,245.61$       -$                13,250.65$     47%
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,050.00$         4.12$              3,750.00$       1,840.00$       -$                -$                822.76$          337.00$          459.67$          1,190.00$       1,932.51$       2,268.83$       -$                12,604.89$     413%
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 15,000.00$       -$                -$                2,456.37$       2,504.89$       3,215.82$       -$                4,112.88$       339.55$          2,383.23$       1,237.29$       1,615.00$       -$                17,865.03$     119%
TRAINING 4,000.00$         255.00$          518.00$          1,171.18$       1,823.48$       1,308.11$       437.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                452.32$          -$                5,965.09$       149%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 500.00$            206.00$          -$                -$                354.00$          150.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                710.00$          142%
POSTAGE 625.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                300.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                300.00$          48%
PRINTING/PUBLICATIONS 6,500.00$         874.30$          941.61$          300.55$          710.80$          164.30$          420.75$          580.05$          126.00$          3,750.00$       395.80$          220.00$          -$                8,484.16$       131%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500.00$            599.60$          162.30$          417.30$          162.30$          162.30$          420.30$          162.30$          -$                -$                -$                290.00$          -$                2,376.40$       475%
INSURANCE/LIABILITY/GEN 15,250.00$       11,258.19$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                3,884.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                15,142.19$     99%
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!
VEHICLE REPAIR -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.00$         -$                -$                31.74$            540.37$          16.69$            -$                38.84$            20.05$            34.18$            -$                -$                -$                681.87$          68%
CONCESSIONS 2,500.00$         -$                309.21$          7.00$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                457.26$          197.29$          -$                -$                970.76$          39%
CHLORINE & CHEMICALS 4,750.00$         660.92$          474.00$          503.00$          333.00$          77.20$            244.00$          220.00$          80.80$            622.20$          645.90$          245.00$          -$                4,106.02$       86%
MOLALLA YOUTH FOOTBALL -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL MATETRIALS & SERVICES 157,475.00$     23,267.64$     14,523.99$     12,740.36$     12,418.65$     13,969.84$     8,047.91$       16,459.79$     10,135.91$     16,767.59$     14,642.70$     12,525.68$     -$                155,500.06$   99%

AQUATIC CENTER CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 60,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                70,076.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                70,076.00$     117%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 60,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                70,076.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                70,076.00$     117%

AQUATIC CENTER CONTINGENCY
COST ALLOCATION PLAN 65,971.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                65,971.00$     -$                -$                65,971.00$     100%
OPERATING CONTINGENCY 3,735.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%

TOTAL CONTINGENCY 69,706.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                65,971.00$     -$                -$                -$                0%

TOTAL AQUATIC CENTER EXPENDITURES 531,756.00 44,300.05$     35,688.31$     28,696.90$     29,325.17$     30,679.27$     21,919.86$     30,679.62$     99,717.62$     32,572.22$     98,098.46$     29,269.89$     -$                414,976.37$   78%

ACTUALS



EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES ($117,756.00) ($15,703.93) ($13,533.77) ($6,838.63) ($10,648.67) ($13,703.58) $130,747.82 ($4,269.34) ($78,618.99) ($9,633.90) ($79,086.66) ($1,726.57) $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) ($15,703.93) ($29,237.70) ($36,076.33) ($46,725.00) ($60,428.58) $70,319.24 $66,049.90 ($12,569.09) ($22,202.99) ($101,289.65) ($103,016.22)

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $117,756.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $117,756.91 $117,756.91 $117,756.91 $117,756.91 $117,756.91 $117,756.91 $117,756.91 $117,756.91 $117,756.91 $117,756.91 $117,756.91 $117,756.91

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $102,052.98 $88,519.21 $81,680.58 $71,031.91 $57,328.33 $188,076.15 $183,806.81 $105,187.82 $95,553.92 $16,467.26 $14,740.69 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
ADULT CENTER

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN YTD   

% TO 
DATE

REVENUE
GRANTS 15,000.00$       997.33$          949.58$          160.00$          -$                427.80$          -$                99.00$            371.00$          102.60$          -$                407.00$          -$                3,514.31$       23%
TITLE III - B OUTREACH 13,400.00$       2,400.00$       2,400.00$       -$                1,458.47$       1,200.00$       1,200.00$       2,456.80$       1,500.00$       850.00$          800.00$          1,222.53$       -$                15,487.80$     116%
VTI MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION 500.00$            661.73$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,500.00$       -$                2,161.73$       432%
VTI NONMEDICAL TRANSPORT 15,000.00$       3,324.49$       6,000.00$       -$                3,000.00$       3,000.00$       1,000.00$       1,000.00$       1,500.00$       1,007.12$       1,400.00$       -$                -$                21,231.61$     142%
TRANSPORTATION GRANT 7,000.00$         1,653.46$       3,800.00$       -$                2,000.00$       1,435.19$       1,760.25$       1,500.00$       -$                975.00$          800.00$          1,560.00$       -$                15,483.90$     221%
CENTER GIFTS & DONATIONS 10,000.00$       336.00$          78.91$            850.00$          75.00$            1,475.50$       3,348.65$       115.50$          200.00$          369.00$          137.07$          179.15$          -$                7,164.78$       72%
CENTER RENTALS 8,000.00$         735.00$          865.00$          580.00$          622.50$          375.00$          975.00$          620.00$          729.11$          1,340.00$       75.00$            1,190.00$       -$                8,106.61$       101%
MEDICAID MATCH TITLE XIX -$                  -$                250.25$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                250.25$          #DIV/0!
TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT SERVICES 27,000.00$       4,000.00$       2,847.99$       -$                2,000.00$       2,000.00$       1,500.00$       1,500.00$       2,500.00$       3,500.00$       2,000.00$       2,419.44$       -$                24,267.43$     90%
WELLNESS 1,500.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                525.49$          -$                420.57$          675.00$          273.98$          -$                -$                1,895.04$       126%
CLIENT DONATION/MEALS 17,000.00$       2,219.92$       1,950.53$       2,276.47$       2,155.00$       1,979.74$       1,396.18$       1,875.00$       1,581.52$       2,557.49$       1,640.71$       3,115.98$       -$                22,748.54$     134%
FUNDRAISER 18,000.00$       26.00$            -$                -$                5,482.00$       -$                930.50$          207.25$          2,286.00$       250.00$          -$                1,462.04$       -$                10,643.79$     59%
MEDICAID MEALS 12,000.00$       3,253.14$       1,745.82$       -$                3,358.08$       295.74$          3,253.14$       -$                3,377.16$       829.98$          1,240.20$       925.38$          -$                18,278.64$     152%
DONATIONS & MEMORIALS 7,000.00$         55.00$            8.40$              650.00$          4.15$              -$                410.00$          365.75$          1,205.00$       -$                247.78$          -$                -$                2,946.08$       42%
TRANSPORTATION DONATIONS 5,000.00$         949.20$          323.05$          174.20$          376.70$          223.75$          -$                101.30$          368.00$          68.00$            388.80$          65.00$            -$                3,038.00$       61%
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 191,252.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                191,252.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                191,252.00$   100%
TRANSFER FROM STATE REVENUE SHARE 4,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                4,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                4,000.00$       100%

TOTAL REVENUES 351,652.00$     20,611.27$     21,219.53$     4,690.67$       20,531.90$     12,412.72$     211,551.21$   9,840.60$       16,038.36$     12,524.19$     9,003.54$       14,046.52$     -$                352,470.51$   100%

TOTAL REVENUES 351,652.00$     20,611.27$     21,219.53$     4,690.67$       20,531.90$     12,412.72$     211,551.21$   9,840.60$       16,038.36$     12,524.19$     9,003.54$       14,046.52$     -$                352,470.51$   100%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
ADULT CENTER PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERS  20,334.00$       1,181.91$       1,307.28$       1,178.68$       1,226.69$       1,254.37$       1,160.12$       1,248.45$       1,217.96$       1,158.96$       1,214.29$       1,183.78$       -$                13,332.49$     66%
SAIF 7,638.00$         371.68$          385.57$          373.68$          412.25$          383.33$          354.90$          396.55$          374.23$          337.59$          379.54$          370.89$          -$                4,140.21$       54%
FICA 10,978.00$       970.11$          1,011.72$       1,015.15$       1,086.66$       1,034.48$       947.73$          1,035.02$       979.27$          959.22$          1,064.67$       954.37$          -$                11,058.40$     101%
INSURANCE/BONDS 47,840.00$       3,918.54$       3,918.54$       3,918.54$       3,918.54$       3,918.54$       3,918.54$       3,918.54$       5,113.97$       3,918.54$       3,854.31$       3,854.31$       -$                44,170.91$     92%
CENTER DIRECTOR 49,880.00$       4,056.36$       4,298.53$       4,178.04$       4,178.04$       4,178.04$       4,178.04$       4,178.04$       4,178.04$       4,178.04$       4,178.04$       4,178.04$       -$                45,957.25$     92%
NUTRITION MANAGER 36,652.00$       2,740.72$       3,000.40$       2,610.88$       2,870.56$       3,000.40$       2,594.65$       3,000.41$       2,870.57$       2,627.13$       3,000.40$       2,870.57$       -$                31,186.69$     85%
CLIENT SERVICES COORDINATOR 32,292.00$       4,115.03$       4,494.40$       4,183.17$       4,295.84$       4,275.46$       3,817.39$       4,353.34$       4,315.30$       3,810.90$       4,431.22$       4,256.89$       -$                46,348.94$     144%
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT 13,600.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
VAN DRIVERS 13,000.00$       1,359.37$       1,113.16$       1,444.76$       2,007.34$       1,727.29$       688.60$          1,504.12$       1,147.76$       1,065.45$       2,148.30$       1,169.89$       -$                15,376.04$     118%
FINANCE DIRECTOR 4,748.00$         318.60$          318.60$          318.60$          318.60$          318.60$          318.60$          289.08$          289.08$          289.08$          -$                -$                -$                2,778.84$       59%
EXTRA HELP 12,500.00$       90.96$            -$                534.40$          534.40$          22.74$            335.42$          204.66$          568.50$          159.18$          -$                2,450.26$       20%

TOTAL ADULT CENTER PERSONNEL SERV 249,462.00$     19,123.28$     19,848.20$     19,755.90$     20,848.92$     20,113.25$     18,313.99$     20,128.21$     20,486.18$     18,913.41$     20,429.95$     18,838.74$     -$                216,800.03$   87%

ADULT CENTER MATERIALS & SERVICES
POWER 6,500.00$         1,251.34$       767.13$          751.18$          611.78$          574.86$          -$                1,220.99$       -$                679.73$          1,388.52$       583.67$          -$                7,829.20$       120%
PHONE 4,000.00$         266.78$          271.27$          271.61$          380.59$          457.24$          416.75$          306.12$          394.50$          223.09$          310.51$          299.43$          -$                3,597.89$       90%
NATURAL GAS 3,000.00$         89.11$            46.23$            32.39$            103.17$          222.92$          613.54$          800.01$          714.86$          696.68$          585.66$          522.15$          -$                4,426.72$       148%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 11,540.00$       553.94$          315.52$          485.26$          1,355.12$       861.07$          461.62$          4,097.73$       510.96$          1,031.16$       440.65$          764.95$          -$                10,877.98$     94%
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 5,000.00$         265.29$          322.10$          -$                -$                -$                -$                6,939.07$       2,121.66$       16.78$            673.75$          10,338.65$     207%
TRAINING & CONF. TRAVEL 2,500.00$         208.66$          49.96$            195.00$          377.07$          -$                -$                210.35$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,041.04$       42%
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 1,000.00$         -$                -$                75.48$            30.00$            -$                84.00$            50.00$            -$                -$                60.00$            -$                -$                299.48$          30%
POSTAGE 400.00$            -$                -$                60.00$            114.72$          300.00$          -$                -$                45.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                519.72$          130%
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00$         1,480.73$       1,058.87$       -$                631.91$          587.91$          270.00$          672.99$          247.00$          475.91$          613.71$          -$                -$                6,039.03$       403%
INSURANCE/GEN 5,600.00$         7,237.41$       -$                336.17$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                7,573.58$       135%
REIMBURSEMENT -$                  638.00$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                638.00$          #DIV/0!
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 6,000.00$         766.80$          530.37$          695.64$          701.67$          1,415.61$       434.22$          339.95$          410.40$          402.00$          688.60$          577.47$          -$                6,962.73$       116%
VEHICLE REPAIR 2,000.00$         -$                190.00$          247.81$          -$                35.95$            -$                46.85$            -$                -$                (61.47)$           -$                -$                459.14$          23%
MISC 500.00$            373.78$          572.30$          57.28$            71.61$            29.35$            -$                41.75$            117.37$          29.85$            34.85$            70.26$            -$                1,398.40$       280%
CUSTODIAN 8,500.00$         14.99$            -$                740.00$          1,016.91$       740.00$          1,928.10$       740.00$          740.00$          740.00$          1,578.39$       -$                -$                8,238.39$       97%
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,500.00$         1,279.76$       905.03$          166.72$          136.14$          336.59$          (1,009.17)$      86.50$            96.59$            19.64$            42.38$            221.67$          -$                2,281.85$       152%



OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500.00$         274.01$          267.01$          113.98$          434.77$          297.87$          141.05$          189.17$          102.06$          183.64$          60.38$            -$                -$                2,063.94$       138%
VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION 800.00$            35.47$            -$                -$                -$                -$                30.00$            110.16$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                175.63$          22%
MEDICAID MATCH TITLE XIX -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!
VTI NONMEDICAL TRANSPORT 4,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
III F WELLNESS 750.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 1,500.00$         11.85$            -$                -$                127.40$          -$                140.00$          -$                11.18$            (235.00)$         -$                -$                -$                55.43$            4%
HDM MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 8,500.00$         738.55$          1,089.47$       185.02$          925.30$          637.16$          400.48$          900.84$          409.05$          697.10$          1,001.91$       725.39$          -$                7,710.27$       91%
FOOD EXPENSES 8,000.00$         733.74$          160.66$          1,006.17$       764.64$          476.32$          939.93$          689.70$          398.56$          283.93$          214.46$          421.46$          -$                6,089.57$       76%
HDM SUPPLIES 7,000.00$         441.35$          -$                761.51$          483.13$          560.00$          423.72$          695.78$          297.71$          539.15$          42.70$            469.42$          -$                4,714.47$       67%
TRANSPORT CONTRACTED SER 5,000.00$         60.00$            90.00$            210.00$          333.00$          118.88$          -$                60.00$            378.40$          679.40$          907.60$          70.00$            -$                2,907.28$       58%

TOTAL ADULT CENTER MATERIALS & SERV 96,590.00$       16,721.56$     6,635.92$       6,391.22$       8,598.93$       7,651.73$       5,274.24$       18,197.96$     4,873.64$       8,567.94$       7,925.63$       5,399.62$       -$                96,238.39$     100%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!

ADULT CENTER CONTINGENCY
COST ALLOCATION PLAN 55,601.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                55,601.00$     -$                -$                55,601.00$     
OPERATING CONTINGENCY 5,600.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                0%

TOTAL ADULT CENTER CONTINGENCY 61,201.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                55,601.00$     -$                -$                55,601.00$     91%

TOTAL ADULT CENTER EXPENDITURES 407,253.00 35,844.84$     26,484.12$     26,147.12$     29,447.85$     27,764.98$     23,588.23$     38,326.17$     25,359.82$     27,481.35$     83,956.58$     24,238.36$     -$                368,639.42$   91%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES ($55,601.00) ($15,233.57) (5,264.59)$      (21,456.45)$    (8,915.95)$      ($15,352.26) $187,962.98 ($28,485.57) ($9,321.46) ($14,957.16) ($74,953.04) ($10,191.84) $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) ($15,233.57) ($20,498.16) ($41,954.61) ($50,870.56) ($66,222.82) $121,740.16 $93,254.59 $83,933.13 $68,975.97 ($5,977.07) ($16,168.91)

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $55,601.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $65,229.75 $65,229.75 $65,229.75 $65,229.75 $65,229.75 $65,229.75 $65,229.75 $65,229.75 $65,229.75 $65,229.75 $65,229.75 $65,229.75

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $49,996.18 $44,731.59 $23,275.14 $14,359.19 ($993.07) $186,969.91 $158,484.34 $149,162.88 $134,205.72 $59,252.68 $49,060.84 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
POLICE SCHOLARSHIP FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
SURPLUS SEIZED EQUIPMENT 500.00$           -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$        -$               
PD PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 1,500.00$        -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,052.50$      110.00$         110.00$         110.00$         -$               -$        1,382.50$      92%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,000.00$        -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,052.50$      110.00$         110.00$         110.00$         -$               -$        1,382.50$      69%

TOTAL REVENUES 2,000.00$        -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,052.50$      110.00$         110.00$         110.00$         -$               -$        1,382.50$      69%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
MATERIALS & SERVICES

SCHOLARSHIPS 2,000.00$        -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$        -$               0%
K9 -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$        -$               #DIV/0!

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 2,000.00$        -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$        -$               0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,000.00$        -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$        -$               0%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,052.50 $110.00 $110.00 $110.00 $0.00 $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,052.50 $1,162.50 $1,272.50 $1,382.50

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,052.50 $1,162.50 $1,272.50 $1,382.50 $0.00 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
MURAL FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
MISCELLANEOUS -$                  # -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                93.37$            -$                -$         93.37$            #DIV/0!
MURAL DONATIONS 21,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                20,053.95$     125.00$          1,200.00$       750.00$          -$                -$         22,128.95$     105%

TOTAL REVENUES 21,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                20,053.95$     125.00$          1,200.00$       843.37$          -$                -$         22,128.95$     105%

TOTAL REVENUES 21,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                20,053.95$     125.00$          1,200.00$       843.37$          -$                -$         22,128.95$     105%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
MATERIALS & SERVICES

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 5,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$         -$                0%
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$         -$                0%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                7,500.00$       -$                -$                8,000.00$       -$                -$         15,500.00$     103%

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 21,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                7,500.00$       -$                -$                8,000.00$       -$                -$         15,500.00$     74%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                7,500.00$       -$                -$                8,000.00$       -$                -$         15,500.00$     74%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,553.95 $125.00 $1,200.00 ($7,156.63) $0.00 $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,553.95 $12,678.95 $13,878.95 $6,722.32

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,553.95 $12,678.95 $13,878.95 $6,722.32 $0.00 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
FOX PARK PAVILLION FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
FORD FOUNDATION GRANT 5,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$         5,000.00$       100%
PAVILLION DONATIONS 11,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,300.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$         5,300.00$       48%
TRANSFER FROM SALLY FOXX 5,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,000.00$       -$                -$                -$         5,000.00$       100%
TRANSFER FROM PARK SDC 11,640.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                11,640.00$     -$                -$                -$         11,640.00$     100%

TOTAL REVENUES 32,640.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                10,300.00$     -$                16,640.00$     -$                -$                -$         5,300.00$       16%

TOTAL REVENUES 32,640.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                10,300.00$     -$                16,640.00$     -$                -$                -$         5,300.00$       16%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
MATERIALS & SERVICES

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 31,140.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                9,741.53$       2,651.50$       7,613.83$       -$                -$                -$         20,006.86$     64%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,500.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,032.38$       -$                93.37$            850.00$          -$                -$         1,975.75$       132%

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 32,640.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                10,773.91$     2,651.50$       7,707.20$       850.00$          -$                -$         21,982.61$     67%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 32,640.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                10,773.91$     2,651.50$       7,707.20$       850.00$          -$                -$         21,982.61$     67%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($473.91) ($2,651.50) $8,932.80 ($850.00) $0.00 $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($473.91) ($3,125.41) $5,807.39 $4,957.39

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($473.91) ($3,125.41) $5,807.39 $4,957.39 $0.00 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
MOLALLA ARTS COMMISSION FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
MISCELLANEOUS 5,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,000.00$       -$                -$                109.00$          -$                -$         5,109.00$       102%
MAC DONATIONS/FUNDRAISERS 18,344.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                888.50$          15.00$            5.00$              -$                -$                -$         908.50$          5%

TOTAL REVENUES 23,344.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,888.50$       15.00$            5.00$              109.00$          -$                -$         908.50$          4%

TOTAL REVENUES 23,344.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                5,888.50$       15.00$            5.00$              109.00$          -$                -$         908.50$          4%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
MATERIALS & SERVICES

CLACKAMAS COUNTY ARTS ALLIANCE 5,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,490.00$       -$                510.00$          -$                -$                -$         2,000.00$       40%
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 13,344.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                912.39$          (500.00)$         -$                (120.00)$         -$                -$         292.39$          2%
REIMBURSEMENTS 5,000.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                1,690.02$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$         1,690.02$       34%

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 23,344.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                4,092.41$       (500.00)$         510.00$          (120.00)$         -$                -$         3,982.41$       17%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,344.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                4,092.41$       (500.00)$         510.00$          (120.00)$         -$                -$         3,982.41$       17%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,796.09 $515.00 ($505.00) $229.00 $0.00 $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,796.09 $2,311.09 $1,806.09 $2,035.09

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,796.09 $2,311.09 $1,806.09 $2,035.09 $0.00 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
BONDED DEBT

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES 61,213.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                  61,213.00$     -$                1,452.80$       1,363.37$       6,604.59$       -$                -$                -$                -$         70,633.76$     115%
PRIOR PROPERTY TAXES 5,400.00$         -$                -$                -$                -$                  -$                -$                249.63$          304.22$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$         553.85$          10%
INTEREST -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$         -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUES 66,613.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                  61,213.00$     -$                1,702.43$       1,667.59$       6,604.59$       -$                -$                -$                -$         71,187.61$     107%

TOTAL REVENUES 66,613.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                  61,213.00$     -$                1,702.43$       1,667.59$       6,604.59$       -$                -$                -$                -$         71,187.61$     107%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
BONDED DEBT MATERIALS & SERVICES

2010 GO WATER BOND RESERVE 67,063.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$         -$                0%
2010 GO WATER BOND INTEREST 12,063.00$       32,625.00$     -$                -$                (32,625.00)$      -$                -$                -$                -$                351.75$          -$                5,206.25$       -$                -$         5,558.00$       46%
2010 GO WATER BOND PRINCIPAL 55,000.00$       300,000.00$   -$                -$                (300,000.00)$    -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                55,000.00$     -$                -$         55,000.00$     100%

OTAL BONDED DEBT MATERIALS & SERVICES 134,126.00$     332,625.00$   -$                -$                (332,625.00)$    -$                -$                -$                -$                351.75$          -$                60,206.25$     -$                -$         60,558.00$     45%
TOTAL BONDED DEBT EXPENDITURES 134,126.00$     332,625.00$   -$                -$                (332,625.00)$    -$                -$                -$                -$                351.75$          -$                60,206.25$     -$                -$         60,558.00$     45%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($67,513.00) ($332,625.00) $0.00 $0.00 $332,625.00 $61,213.00 $0.00 $1,702.43 $1,667.59 $6,252.84 $0.00 ($60,206.25) $0.00 $0.00 $10,629.61

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) ($332,625.00) ($332,625.00) ($332,625.00) $0.00 $61,213.00 $61,213.00 $62,915.43 $64,583.02 $70,835.86 $70,835.86 $10,629.61

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $67,513.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 $35,413.00 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 ($297,212.00) ($297,212.00) ($297,212.00) $35,413.00 $96,626.00 $96,626.00 $98,328.43 $99,996.02 $106,248.86 $106,248.86 $46,042.61 $0.00 $0.00 $46,042.61



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
SEWER DEBT RETIREMENT

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
INTEREST 3,400.00$         -$               -$               -$               -$               1,291.07$      -$                1,738.02$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               3,029.09$       89%
TRANSFER FROM SEWER FUND 215,000.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               215,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               215,000.00$   100%

TOTAL REVENUES 218,400.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               1,291.07$      215,000.00$   1,738.02$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               218,029.09$   100%

TOTAL REVENUES 218,400.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               1,291.07$      215,000.00$   1,738.02$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               218,029.09$   100%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
SEWER DEBT MATERIALS & SERVICES

2010 SEWER REVENUE BOND RESERVE 322,450.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                0%
2010 SEWER REVENUE BOND INTEREST 122,450.00$     -$               61,225.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$                61,225.00$     -$                352.10$          -$                -$                -$               -$               122,802.10$   100%
2010 SEWER REVENUE BOND PRINICIPAL 200,000.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                200,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               200,000.00$   100%

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 644,900.00$     -$               61,225.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$                261,225.00$   -$                352.10$          -$                -$                -$               -$               322,802.10$   50%

SEWER DEBT CAPITAL OUTLAY
SEWER SYSTEM EXPANSION -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                #DIV/0!
RATE STABILIZATION 133,510.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                0%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 133,510.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                0%

SEWER DEBT TRANSFERS
TRANSFER TO WATER CAPITAL -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL TRANSFERS -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL SEWER DEBT EXPENDITURES 778,410.00$     -$               61,225.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$                261,225.00$   -$                352.10$          -$                -$                -$               -$               322,802.10$   41%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($560,010.00) $0.00 ($61,225.00) $0.00 $0.00 $1,291.07 $215,000.00 ($259,486.98) $0.00 ($352.10) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($104,773.01)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $0.00 ($61,225.00) ($61,225.00) ($61,225.00) ($59,933.93) $155,066.07 ($104,420.91) ($104,420.91) ($104,773.01) ($104,773.01) ($104,773.01)

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $560,010.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 $726,094.60 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $726,094.60 $664,869.60 $664,869.60 $664,869.60 $666,160.67 $881,160.67 $621,673.69 $621,673.69 $621,321.59 $621,321.59 $621,321.59 $0.00 $0.00 $621,321.59



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
WATER DEBT RETIREMENT

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
INTEREST 3,250.00$        729.74$         1,062.81$      1,547.40$      -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                3,339.95$       103%
TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND 240,000.00$    -$              -$              -$              -$                -$                240,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                240,000.00$   100%

TOTAL REVENUES 243,250.00$    729.74$         1,062.81$      1,547.40$      -$                -$                240,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                243,339.95$   100%

TOTAL REVENUES 243,250.00$    729.74$         1,062.81$      1,547.40$      -$                -$                240,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                243,339.95$   100%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
WATER DEBT MATERIALS & SERVICES

2010 WATER REVENUE BOND RESERVE -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!
2010 WATER REVENUE BOND INTEREST -$                 -$              -$              -$              32,625.00$     5,206.25$       -$                28,125.00$     -$                351.75$          -$                -$                -$                -$                66,308.00$     #DIV/0!
2010 WATER REVENUE BOND PRINICIPAL -$                 -$              -$              -$              300,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                300,000.00$   #DIV/0!

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES -$                 -$              -$              -$              332,625.00$   5,206.25$       -$                28,125.00$     -$                351.75$          -$                -$                -$                -$                366,308.00$   #DIV/0!

WATER DEBT CAPITAL OUTLAY
RATE STABILIZATION -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL SEWER DEBT EXPENDITURES -$                 -$              -$              -$              332,625.00$   5,206.25$       -$                28,125.00$     -$                351.75$          -$                -$                -$                -$                366,308.00$   #DIV/0!

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $243,250.00 $729.74 $1,062.81 $1,547.40 ($332,625.00) ($5,206.25) $240,000.00 ($28,125.00) $0.00 ($351.75) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($122,968.05)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $729.74 $1,792.55 $3,339.95 ($329,285.05) ($334,491.30) ($94,491.30) ($122,616.30) ($122,616.30) ($122,968.05) ($122,968.05) ($122,968.05)

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $324,350.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 $821,287.97 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $822,017.71 $823,080.52 $824,627.92 $492,002.92 $486,796.67 $726,796.67 $698,671.67 $698,671.67 $698,319.92 $698,319.92 $698,319.92 $0.00 $0.00 $698,319.92



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
STORM WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RETIREMENT

THIS FUND IS NOW CLOSED 

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
TOTAL REVENUES -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUES -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              #DIV/0!

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS

TOTAL SEWER DEBT EXPENDITURES -$                 -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              #DIV/0!

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $1,344.28 $1,344.28 $1,344.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $1,344.28 $1,344.28 $1,344.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
CWSRF DEBT RETIREMENT

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
TRANSFER FROM SEWER SDC FUND 210,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               210,000.00$   -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               210,000.00$   100%

TOTAL REVENUES 210,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               210,000.00$   -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               210,000.00$   100%

TOTAL REVENUES 210,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               210,000.00$   -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               210,000.00$   100%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
WATER DEBT MATERIALS & SERVICES

CWSRF - ADMIN FEE 12,772.00$      -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               11,736.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               11,736.00$     92%
CWSRF - RESERVE 178,614.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                0%
CWSRF - INTEREST 66,501.00$      33,640.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               32,861.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               66,501.00$     100%
CWSRF - PRINCIPAL 112,113.00$    55,667.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               56,446.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               112,113.00$   100%

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 370,000.00$    89,307.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               101,043.00$   -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               190,350.00$   51%

TOTAL SEWER DEBT EXPENDITURES 370,000.00$    89,307.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               101,043.00$   -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               190,350.00$   51%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($160,000.00) ($89,307.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $210,000.00 $0.00 ($101,043.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,650.00

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) ($89,307.00) ($89,307.00) ($89,307.00) ($89,307.00) ($89,307.00) $120,693.00 $120,693.00 $19,650.00 $19,650.00 $19,650.00 $19,650.00

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $160,000.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 $166,614.00 0%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $77,307.00 $77,307.00 $77,307.00 $77,307.00 $77,307.00 $287,307.00 $287,307.00 $186,264.00 $186,264.00 $186,264.00 $186,264.00 $0.00 $0.00 $186,264.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
SEWER SDC FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
INTEREST -$                 -$               150.87$         -$               -$               -$               -$                150.87$          -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               301.74$         #DIV/0!
SEWER SDC'S 20,000.00$      2,966.28$      11,709.00$    7,806.00$      15,612.00$    3,903.00$      -$                7,806.00$       11,709.00$     11,709.00$     23,418.00$     -$                -$               -$               96,638.28$    483%
TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAPITAL -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$               #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUES 20,000.00$      2,966.28$      11,859.87$    7,806.00$      15,612.00$    3,903.00$      -$                7,956.87$       11,709.00$     11,709.00$     23,418.00$     -$                -$               -$               96,940.02$    485%

TOTAL REVENUES 20,000.00$      2,966.28$      11,859.87$    7,806.00$      15,612.00$    3,903.00$      -$                7,956.87$       11,709.00$     11,709.00$     23,418.00$     -$                -$               -$               96,940.02$    485%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
SEWER SDC TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO SEWER CWSRF FUND 210,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               210,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               210,000.00$  100%
TOTAL TRANSFERS 210,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               210,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               210,000.00$  100%

SEWER SDC RESERVE
RESERVE 210,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$               0%

TOTAL CONTINGENCY 210,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$               0%

TOTAL STORM WATER EXPENDITURES 420,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               210,000.00$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               210,000.00$  50%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($400,000.00) $2,966.28 $11,859.87 $7,806.00 $15,612.00 $3,903.00 ($210,000.00) $7,956.87 $11,709.00 $11,709.00 $23,418.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($113,059.98)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $2,966.28 $14,826.15 $22,632.15 $38,244.15 $42,147.15 ($167,852.85) ($159,895.98) ($148,186.98) ($136,477.98) ($113,059.98) ($113,059.98)

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $400,000.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 $379,008.32 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $381,974.60 $393,834.47 $401,640.47 $417,252.47 $421,155.47 $211,155.47 $219,112.34 $230,821.34 $242,530.34 $265,948.34 $265,948.34 $0.00 $0.00 $265,948.34



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
WATER SDC FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
INTEREST -$                   -$                  422.11$            -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  422.11$            -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  844.22$            #DIV/0!
WATER SDC'S 10,000.00$         1,492.60$         6,339.00$         4,226.00$         8,452.00$         2,113.00$         -$                  4,226.00$         6,339.00$         6,339.00$         12,678.00$       -$                  -$                  -$                  52,204.60$       522%
TRANSFER FROM WATER CAPITAL -$                   -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUES 10,000.00$         1,492.60$         6,761.11$         4,226.00$         8,452.00$         2,113.00$         -$                  4,648.11$         6,339.00$         6,339.00$         12,678.00$       -$                  -$                  -$                  53,048.82$       530%

TOTAL REVENUES 10,000.00$         1,492.60$         6,761.11$         4,226.00$         8,452.00$         2,113.00$         -$                  4,648.11$         6,339.00$         6,339.00$         12,678.00$       -$                  -$                  -$                  53,048.82$       530%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
WATER SDC RESERVE

RESERVE 1,040,000.00$    -$                  10,000.00$       -$                  12,058.00$       -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  22,058.00$       2%
TOTAL CONTINGENCY 1,040,000.00$    -$                  10,000.00$       -$                  12,058.00$       -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  22,058.00$       2%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,040,000.00$    -$                  10,000.00$       -$                  12,058.00$       -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  22,058.00$       2%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($1,030,000.00) $1,492.60 ($3,238.89) $4,226.00 ($3,606.00) $2,113.00 $0.00 $4,648.11 $6,339.00 $6,339.00 $12,678.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,990.82

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $1,492.60 ($1,746.29) $2,479.71 ($1,126.29) $986.71 $986.71 $5,634.82 $11,973.82 $18,312.82 $30,990.82 $30,990.82

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $1,030,000.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 $1,033,977.96 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $1,035,470.56 $1,032,231.67 $1,036,457.67 $1,032,851.67 $1,034,964.67 $1,034,964.67 $1,039,612.78 $1,045,951.78 $1,052,290.78 $1,064,968.78 $1,064,968.78 $0.00 $0.00 $1,064,968.78



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
STREET SDC FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
TRANSFER FROM STREET 116,282.00$    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               116,282.00$   -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               116,282.00$  100%
STREET SDC'S 14,000.00$      1,589.33$      8,817.00$      5,878.00$      11,756.00$    2,939.00$      -$                5,878.00$      8,817.00$      8,817.00$      17,634.00$    -$               -$               -$               72,125.33$    515%

TOTAL REVENUES 130,282.00$    1,589.33$      8,817.00$      5,878.00$      11,756.00$    2,939.00$      116,282.00$   5,878.00$      8,817.00$      8,817.00$      17,634.00$    -$               -$               -$               188,407.33$  145%

TOTAL REVENUES 130,282.00$    1,589.33$      8,817.00$      5,878.00$      11,756.00$    2,939.00$      116,282.00$   5,878.00$      8,817.00$      8,817.00$      17,634.00$    -$               -$               -$               188,407.33$  145%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
STREET SDC RESERVE

RESERVE 284,282.00$    -$               29,127.36$    -$               -$               -$               15,123.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               44,250.36$    16%
TOTAL CONTINGENCY 284,282.00$    -$               29,127.36$    -$               -$               -$               15,123.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               44,250.36$    16%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 284,282.00$    -$               29,127.36$    -$               -$               -$               15,123.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               44,250.36$    16%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($154,000.00) $1,589.33 ($20,310.36) $5,878.00 $11,756.00 $2,939.00 $101,159.00 $5,878.00 $8,817.00 $8,817.00 $17,634.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $144,156.97

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $1,589.33 ($18,721.03) ($12,843.03) ($1,087.03) $1,851.97 $103,010.97 $108,888.97 $117,705.97 $126,522.97 $144,156.97 $144,156.97

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $154,000.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 $167,545.71 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $169,135.04 $148,824.68 $154,702.68 $166,458.68 $169,397.68 $270,556.68 $276,434.68 $285,251.68 $294,068.68 $311,702.68 $311,702.68 $0.00 $0.00 $311,702.68



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
PARK SDC FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
PARK SDC'S 4,500.00$         686.28$          2,709.00$       1,806.00$       3,612.00$       903.00$          -$                1,806.00$       1,806.00$       2,709.00$       5,418.00$       -$                -$                -$        21,455.28$     477%
TRANSFER FROM PARK CAPITAL 44,000.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                44,000.00$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        44,000.00$     100%

TOTAL REVENUES 48,500.00$       686.28$          2,709.00$       1,806.00$       3,612.00$       903.00$          44,000.00$     1,806.00$       1,806.00$       2,709.00$       5,418.00$       -$                -$                -$        65,455.28$     135%

TOTAL REVENUES 48,500.00$       686.28$          2,709.00$       1,806.00$       3,612.00$       903.00$          44,000.00$     1,806.00$       1,806.00$       2,709.00$       5,418.00$       -$                -$                -$        65,455.28$     135%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
PARK SDC RESERVE

TRANSFER TO PAVILLION 11,640.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                11,640.00$     -$                -$                -$        11,640.00$     
RESERVE 66,860.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        -$                0%

TOTAL CONTINGENCY 78,500.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                11,640.00$     -$                -$                -$        11,640.00$     15%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 78,500.00$       -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                11,640.00$     -$                -$                -$        11,640.00$     15%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($30,000.00) $686.28 $2,709.00 $1,806.00 $3,612.00 $903.00 $44,000.00 $1,806.00 $1,806.00 $2,709.00 ($6,222.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,815.28

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $686.28 $3,395.28 $5,201.28 $8,813.28 $9,716.28 $53,716.28 $55,522.28 $57,328.28 $60,037.28 $53,815.28 $53,815.28

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $30,000.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 $32,219.04 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $32,905.32 $35,614.32 $37,420.32 $41,032.32 $41,935.32 $85,935.32 $87,741.32 $89,547.32 $92,256.32 $86,034.32 $86,034.32 $0.00 $0.00 $86,034.32



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
STORM SDC FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
STORM WATER SDC'S 1,200.00$         219.64$         867.00$         578.00$         1,156.00$      289.00$         -$               578.00$         867.00$         867.00$         1,734.00$      -$               -$               -$               7,155.64$      596%
TRANSFER FROM STORM WATER CAPITAL -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUES 1,200.00$         219.64$         867.00$         578.00$         1,156.00$      289.00$         -$               578.00$         867.00$         867.00$         1,734.00$      -$               -$               -$               7,155.64$      596%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,200.00$         219.64$         867.00$         578.00$         1,156.00$      289.00$         -$               578.00$         867.00$         867.00$         1,734.00$      -$               -$               -$               7,155.64$      596%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
STORM WATER SDC RESERVE

RESERVE 140,200.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               0%
TOTAL CONTINGENCY 140,200.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 140,200.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               0%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($139,000.00) $219.64 $867.00 $578.00 $1,156.00 $289.00 $0.00 $578.00 $867.00 $867.00 $1,734.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,155.64

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $219.64 $1,086.64 $1,664.64 $2,820.64 $3,109.64 $3,109.64 $3,687.64 $4,554.64 $5,421.64 $7,155.64 $7,155.64

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $139,000.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 $139,663.66 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $139,883.30 $140,750.30 $141,328.30 $142,484.30 $142,773.30 $142,773.30 $143,351.30 $144,218.30 $145,085.30 $146,819.30 $146,819.30 $0.00 $0.00 $146,819.30



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
SALLY FOX PARK FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
INTEREST 450.00$            606.27$         -$               -$               -$               44.82$           -$               -$               -$               -$               139.48$           -$               -$               -$               790.57$         176%

TOTAL REVENUES 450.00$            606.27$         -$               -$               -$               44.82$           -$               -$               -$               -$               139.48$           -$               -$               -$               790.57$         176%

TOTAL REVENUES 450.00$            606.27$         -$               -$               -$               44.82$           -$               -$               -$               -$               139.48$           -$               -$               -$               790.57$         176%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
SALLY FOX MATERIALS & SERVICES

TRANSFER TO PAVILLION 5,000.00$         -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               5,000.00$        -$               -$               -$               5,000.00$      
PARK IMPROVEMENTS 8,450.00$         1,654.81$      99.14$           -$               -$               153.71$         85.00$           -$               (1,032.38)$     685.00$         -$                 (85.00)$          -$               -$               1,560.28$      18%

TOTAL TRANSFERS 13,450.00$       1,654.81$      99.14$           -$               -$               153.71$         85.00$           -$               (1,032.38)$     685.00$         5,000.00$        (85.00)$          -$               -$               1,560.28$      12%

SALLY FOX RESERVE
RESERVE 90,000.00$       -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               0%

TOTAL CONTINGENCY 90,000.00$       -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               0%

TOTAL STORM WATER EXPENDITURES 103,450.00$     1,654.81$      99.14$           -$               -$               153.71$         85.00$           -$               (1,032.38)$     685.00$         5,000.00$        (85.00)$          -$               -$               1,560.28$      2%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($103,000.00) ($1,048.54) ($99.14) $0.00 $0.00 ($108.89) ($85.00) $0.00 $1,032.38 ($685.00) ($4,860.52) $85.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($769.71)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) ($1,048.54) ($1,147.68) ($1,147.68) ($1,147.68) ($1,256.57) ($1,341.57) ($1,341.57) ($309.19) ($994.19) ($5,854.71) ($5,769.71)

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $103,000.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 $102,157.71 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $101,109.17 $101,010.03 $101,010.03 $101,010.03 $100,901.14 $100,816.14 $100,816.14 $101,848.52 $101,163.52 $96,303.00 $96,388.00 $0.00 $0.00 $101,388.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) THIS FUND IS NOW CLOSED 
RECORDERS TRUST FUND

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
FINES -$                  19,508.69$     14,767.84$     18,467.46$     19,044.08$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        71,788.07$     #DIV/0!
WATER / SEWER DEPOSITS -$                  1,770.00$       2,880.00$       1,000.00$       700.00$          -$                -$                (29.95)$           (5,597.00)$      -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        723.05$          #DIV/0!
PARK IN LIEU OF -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUES -$                  21,278.69$     17,647.84$     19,467.46$     19,744.08$     -$                -$                (29.95)$           (5,597.00)$      -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        72,511.12$     #DIV/0!

TOTAL REVENUES -$                  21,278.69$     17,647.84$     19,467.46$     19,744.08$     -$                -$                (29.95)$           (5,597.00)$      -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        72,511.12$     #DIV/0!

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
RECORDERS TRUST MATERIALS & SERVICES

COURT PAYMENTS TO GENERAL FUND -$                  -$                18,529.94$     16,126.25$     17,739.84$     18,704.65$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        71,100.68$     #DIV/0!
MISCELLANEOUS -$                  -$                3,525.39$       533.26$          4,822.11$       (1,677.27)$      -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        7,203.49$       #DIV/0!
WATER/SEWER DEPOSIT REFUND -$                  (2,174.08)$      (2,470.79)$      348.28$          267.34$          -$                (172.05)$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        (4,201.30)$      #DIV/0!
BAIL REFUND -$                  56.00$            -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        56.00$            #DIV/0!
PARK IN LIEU OF -$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        -$                #DIV/0!

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES -$                  (2,118.08)$      19,584.54$     17,007.79$     22,829.29$     17,027.38$     (172.05)$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        74,158.87$     #DIV/0!

TOTAL STORM WATER EXPENDITURES -$                  (2,118.08)$      19,584.54$     17,007.79$     22,829.29$     17,027.38$     (172.05)$         -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$        74,158.87$     #DIV/0!

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $0.00 $23,396.77 ($1,936.70) $2,459.67 ($3,085.21) ($17,027.38) $172.05 ($29.95) ($5,597.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,647.75)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $23,396.77 $21,460.07 $23,919.74 $20,834.53 $3,807.15 $3,979.20 $3,949.25 ($1,647.75) ($1,647.75) ($1,647.75) ($1,647.75)

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $0.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 $1,647.75 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $25,044.52 $23,107.82 $25,567.49 $22,482.28 $5,454.90 $5,626.95 $5,597.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY

REVENUES
ANNUAL 
BUDGET JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AJE YTD   % TO 

DATE

REVENUE
PROPERTY TAX 191,828.00$     20,616.13$    499.63$         528.61$         275.68$         62,331.39$    116,616.90$   1,964.92$      1,838.88$      7,965.60$      960.76$         1,085.39$      -$               -$               214,683.89$   112%
INTEREST 220.00$            4.26$             4.87$             4.34$             1.53$             1.50$             2.74$              3.16$             2.88$             3.01$             3.16$             3.08$             -$               -$               34.53$            16%

TOTAL REVENUES 192,048.00$     20,620.39$    504.50$         532.95$         277.21$         62,332.89$    116,619.64$   1,968.08$      1,841.76$      7,968.61$      963.92$         1,088.47$      -$               -$               214,718.42$   112%

TOTAL REVENUES 192,048.00$     20,620.39$    504.50$         532.95$         277.21$         62,332.89$    116,619.64$   1,968.08$      1,841.76$      7,968.61$      963.92$         1,088.47$      -$               -$               214,718.42$   112%

EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS
URA MATERIALS & SERVICES

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 25,000.00$       -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                0%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000.00$       -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$     100%

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 35,000.00$       -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$     29%

URA CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 100,000.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                0%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 100,000.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                0%

URA CONTINGENCY & RESERVE
RESERVE 82,048.00$       -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                0%
CONTINGENCY 90,000.00$       -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                0%

TOTAL CONTINGENCY & RESERVE 172,048.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 307,048.00$     -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$    -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$     3%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($115,000.00) $20,620.39 $504.50 $532.95 $277.21 $62,332.89 $116,619.64 $1,968.08 $1,841.76 $7,968.61 ($9,036.08) $1,088.47 $0.00 $0.00 $204,718.42

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE) $20,620.39 $21,124.89 $21,657.84 $21,935.05 $84,267.94 $200,887.58 $202,855.66 $204,697.42 $212,666.03 $203,629.95 $204,718.42

BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $115,000.00

ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 $158,559.74 100%

UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FUND ENDING BALANCE $0.00 $179,180.13 $179,684.63 $180,217.58 $180,494.79 $242,827.68 $359,447.32 $361,415.40 $363,257.16 $371,225.77 $362,189.69 $363,278.16 $0.00 $0.00 $363,278.16



City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Ordinances 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
  
 
ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE  
THURSDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING.  
LATE ITEMS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER 
FOR CONSIDERATION.  City Recorder Use Only 
                                                
 

Subject: An Ordinance Amending the Molalla Municipal Code Pertaining to Advance 
Financing of Public Improvements 
 

Recommendation:  Approve Ordinance 

Date of Meeting to be Presented: June 13, 2012 

  

 Fiscal Impact:   NA 

Background:    
The developer of Stone Place Apartments has submitted a request for entering into an advance 
financing agreement with the City.  However, before the City can process this request, 
corrections to the Molalla Municipal Code pertaining to advance financing of public 
improvements are necessary.  Adoption of Ordinance 2010-01 on January 13, 2010 created 
errors in sections 13.16.050 Notification and 13.16.060 Advance financing resolutions and 
agreements.  

 

Agenda Item  
 

7.A 
 
 



Ordinance 2012-??, Page 1 of 2 
 

Ordinance 2012-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MOLALLA MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING  
TO ADVANCE FINANCING OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 

 
WHEREAS: Chapter 13.16 of the Molalla Municipal Code (“MMC”) authorizes the advance financing 

of public improvements and defines the process for establishing an advance financing 
agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS: On January 13, 2010, the Molalla City Council adopted Ordinance 2010-01 amending the 

MMC chapter pertaining to advance financing of public improvements to reflect recent 
changes in law; and  

 
WHEREAS: Changes implemented through Ordinance 2010-01 mistakenly amended section 

13.16.050 Notification when the intent was to amend section 13.16.060 Advance 
financing resolutions and agreements; and 

 
WHEREAS: As a result of the changes implemented through Ordinance 2010-01, provisions for 

notification for advance financing of public improvements were inadvertently removed 
from the MMC; and 

 
WHEREAS: The changes implemented through Ordinance 2010-01 also resulted in the outdated 

language pertaining to advance financing resolutions and agreements remaining in 
section 13.16.060. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Molalla ordains as follows:  
 
Section 1: Section 13.16.050 Notification will be amended as follows: 
 

After the public hearing held pursuant to Section 13.16.040, if the City Council desires to 
proceed with the advance financed public improvements, it shall approve the advance 
financing by resolution.  The resolution shall designate the proposed public 
improvement and provide for the payment of an advance financed reimbursement fee 
by benefiting property owners pursuant to this chapter.  The resolution shall indicate 
the amount of the reimbursement fee for each benefiting property.  The resolution also 
shall indicate the amount of the reimbursement fee for each benefiting property.  The 
resolution also shall instruct the City Manager to enter into a reimbursement agreement 
with the applicant to include such guarantee or guarantees as the City Manager deems 
necessary to protect the public interest and benefiting property owner.  The agreement 
also may include such other provisions as the City Council determines necessary and 
proper.   
 
Not less than ten nor more than thirty days prior to any public hearing being held 
pursuant to this chapter, the developer and all benefitting property owners shall be 
notified of such hearing and the purpose thereof.  Such notification shall be 
accomplished by mail.  Notice shall be made on the date that the letter of notification 
is posted.  Failure of any owner to be so notified shall not invalidate or otherwise 



Ordinance 2012-??, Page 2 of 2 
 

affect any advance financing resolution of the City Council’s action to approve or not 
approve the same. 

  
Section 2: Section 13.16.060 Advance financing resolutions and agreements will be amended as 

follows: 
 
After the public hearing held pursuant to Section 13.16.040, if the City Council desires to 
proceed with advance financed public improvements, it shall pass an approve the 
advance financing by resolution accordingly.  The resolution shall designate the 
proposed public improvement and provide for the payment of an advance financed 
reimbursement fee by benefiting property owners pursuant to this chapter.  The 
advance financing resolution shall indicate the amount of the reimbursement fee for 
each benefiting property.   The resolution also shall instruct the City Manager to enter 
into an a reimbursement agreement with the applicant to include between the develop 
and the City pertaining to the advance financed improvement, and may, in such 
agreement, require such guarantee or guarantees as the City Manager deems best 
necessary to protect the public interest and benefiting property owner,. and may make 
The agreement also may include such other provisions as the City Council determines 
necessary and proper.  
 

Section 3: All remaining provisions of Chapter 13.16 of the Molalla Municipal Code remain 
unaffected by this amendment and are affirmed in their entirety.   

 
Section 4: This ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, 

health and safety, an emergency is declared to exist, and this ordinance takes effect on 
its passage by the Council. 

 

Adopted this ___day of ______, 2012. 
 

Approved: 
 
 
      
Mike Clarke, Mayor 

 
ATTEST this ____ day of __________________ 2012. 
 
 
 
       
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 
 

 


















































	Agenda 061312
	Minutes 041712 - Work Session Re_ Financials, Pool, Adult Center FINAL
	Minutes 042512 -Draft
	Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting
	Molalla Adult Center
	315 Kennel Avenue, Molalla Oregon 97038
	Wednesday, April 25, 2012 7:00PM

	4A state revenue share funds hearing
	5A Use of Riding High for America Logo
	AB - Riding High Logo
	Riding High Logo Agreement

	6A Mayor Rodeo
	AB Mayor Rodeo
	Mayor Rodeo Letter

	6B Adult Center IGA
	AB Adult Center IGA
	Adult Community Center IGA

	6C TE NOI
	AB TE NOI
	TE NOI

	6D May Warrant Register
	AB Review Warrant Register 061312
	Warrant Register for May

	6E May Financial Statements
	AB May Financials
	May Financial Statements
	GENERAL
	LIBRARY
	STREET FUND
	SEWER FUND
	WATER DEPT
	STORM WATER
	AQUATIC
	ADULT CENTER
	PD Scholarship
	MURAL
	PAVILLION
	ARTS COMMISSION
	BONDED DEBT
	SEWER DEBT
	WATER DEBT
	STORM WATER CAP
	CWSRF
	SEWER SDC
	WATER SDC
	STREET SDC
	PARK SDC
	STORM SDC
	SALLY FOX
	RECORDERS TRUST
	URA


	7A Advance Financing
	AB Advance Financing Code
	Advance Financing Ordinance
	Advance Financing Code


